City Clerk

I - o . A
From: mayor@mycci.net

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:16 AM

To: Cityclerk

Subject: Fwd: Fw: SRTS Funding Announcement 2019

Attachments: SRTS Cycle 2019 Announcement.pdf; SRTS guidance decument.pdf; Parent survey.pdf;

Student Tally.pdf

Subject:Fw: SRTS Funding Announcement 2019
Date:09/05/2018 10:47 AM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shethycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:"Denise Bence" <henced @shelbyville.k12.il.us>
Ce:"jeff johnson" <mayor@mycci.net>, "Thom Shaffer" <streetcom@mycci.net>

Denise,

The City would like to upgrade the sidewalks aiong Vine Street from South 3rd to the
School.

I have attached information about the Grant Application. I will need:

Resolution or Letter of Support from the School District

A copy of the School Wellness program

Filied out Student Tally sheets - see attached (grades K thru 8)
Filled out Parent Survey Sheets - see attached (grades K thru 8)

The City will also have a Public Informational Meeting at some point prior to submitting
the application.

Let me know of any questions or concerns.
thanks for your help
alan spesard

774-2721
820-2278



Kirk Allen
Highlight


From: Shelby County Highway
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Denise Bence

Cc: jeff johnson ; Thom Shaffer
Subject: Fw: SRTS Funding Announcement 2019

Hi Denise,

The City of Shelbyville would like to submit another grant application for the Safe Routes to School Program
{SRTS). This years application cycle has a submittal due date of November 19, 2018.

We are trying to decide on an appropriate project to upgrade sidewalks leading to the School {only School’s
with grades Kindergarten to 8th are eligible) .
Some upgrade ideas are:

- Upgrade sidewalks from the School along Vine Street to South 3rd street

- Upgrade sidewalks along N. 6th street from Wili Street East to Morgan Street

- Installing traffic Control light at intersection of N. 6th and Rte. 128 plus section of sidewalk to school from
that intersection.

We would like to know your thoughts on these projects or if you have another idea.
Whatever project is submitted we will once again need vour help and support for:

- Resolution or Letter of Support from School District
- Student Talley and Parent Survey Results.

See attachment for information on the SRTS program.

There is no financial support needed from the school. If we are successful, the grant will pay 100% of the
Construction Costs (Maximum of $200,000).

Jeff Johnson, Thom Shaffer and myself are meeting on August 16th at city hall to discuss the selection of a
project. You are welcome to join us or if you could email me your thoughts in advance of that meeting that
would be very helpful.

thanks

alan spesard
820-2278

From: Paris, John
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 11:10 AM

To: Shelby County Highway
Subject: SRTS Funding Announcement 2019
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Safe Routes to School is announcing a new funding cycle for 2019!

Applications will be available on the IDOT website very soon.

In the meantime, click on the link below to begin the GATA registration process and to start the Student Tally
and Parent Survey collections.

http://www.idot.illinois.gov/transportation-system/local-transportation-partners/county-engineers-and-iocal-

public-agencies/safe-routes-to-school/index

You are currently subscribed to dot-srts as: shelbycohwy@consolidated.net.

To unsubscribe click here:
http://lists.illinois.gov/u?id=18888356.dcfh067ee3212bb9ef2218815924748a&n=T&lI=dot-sr{s&o=1150218

{It may be necessary to cut and paste the above URL if the line is broken)

or send a blank email to leave-1150218-18888356.dcfh067ee3212bbh9ef2a18815924748a@lists.illinois.gov




iLLINOIS SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROGRAM
SRTS FUNDING CYCLE 2019

Monday, September 24, 2018 through Monday, November 19, 2018.

Announcement of Selected Projects — March 2019

NEW for the SRTS Funding Cycle 2019

Every applicant must be registered through the Grant Accountability and Transparency Act
{GATA) grantee portal, and all pre-award requirements must be fulfilied prior to submitting
an ITEP application. The grantee portal link can be found HERE. For general GATA
information, please visit the GATA website.

Safe Routes to School (SRTS) was originally established as a stand-alone Federal-Aid program in August
2005 through the passage of SAFETEA-LU, the Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation
Equity Act: A Legacy for Users. The lifinois Safe Routes to School Program is administered by the lifinois
Department of Transportation.

SRTS uses a muitidisciplinary approach to improve conditions for students who walk or bike to school.
The program has three main goals: 1) to enable and encourage children, inciuding those with disabilifies,
fo walk and bicycle to school; 2} to make bicycling and walking fo school a safer and more appealing
transportation alternative, thereby encouraging a healthy and active lifestyle from an early age, and 3} to
facilitate the planning, development, and implementation of projects and activities that will improve safely
and reduce {raffic, fuel consumption, and air pollution in the vicinily (within 2 miles) of both public and
private primary and middle scheols (grades K-8).

For the SRTS Funding Cycle 2019, these goals will be achieved by providing 100% reimbursable
funding for infrastructure projects and non-infrastructure projects.

Eligible project sponsors may be Schools or School Districts, Political Subdivisions {municipalities, cities,
towns, efc.), Metropolitan Planning Organizations/Regional Planning Commissions, Councils of
Government, Local and Regional Agencies (law enforcement agencies, health departments, efc.), and
Non-Profit Organizations. Project sponsors are responsible for supplying the upfront costs of the profect
and will be reimbursed by IDOT.

Efigible infrastructure projects include sidewalk improvements, traffic calming/speed reduction
improvements, traffic control devices, pedestrian and bicycle crossing improvements, on-street bicycle
facilities, off-street bicycle facilities, and secure bicycle parking facilities.

Eligible non-infrastructure projects incliude events, equipment, and supplies that help fo address areas of
Education, Enforcememt, Encouragement, and Evaluation.

Additional information and more specific details can be reviewed in the SRTS Funding Cycle 2019
Program and Application Guidefines found here,




ILLINOIS P
SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL 5 .
PROGRAM
Funding Application Guidance ~ Cycle 2019 O%Ké}
PURPOSE

The purpose of this guidance is to explain the requirements, eligibility, and application process
of the Illinois Safe Routes to School Program.

ABOUT SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOCL

Safe Routes to School (SRTS) was established as a stand-alone Federal-Aid program in
August 2005 through the passage of SAFETEA-LU, the Safe, Accountable, Flexible,
Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for Users. Through 2009, Illinois received
$23.7M through SAFETEA-LU. In 2010, an additional $7.5M was allotted as a result of
the extension of SAFETEA-LU through December 2010.

These funds were provided to be administered through state DOTs at 100% federal
participation with no state or local match required. These funds were made available
until fully expended.

With the 2012 passage of MAP-21, Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21 Century, the
SRTS program was changed from its status as a stand-alone program and became part of
the new Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP), along with the Transportation
Enhancements Program and the National Recreational Trails Program. The most
notable changes to the SRTS program were the elimination of the requirement for states
to provide a full-time SRTS Coordinator position and the funding participations and
limits.

Funding under MAP-21 is provided as 80% federal/20% local match. Funding is also
eligible for rescission after 4 years.

Federal Participation for the SRTS Funding Cycle 2019 will be
100% in order to make full use of remaining funds from the

SAFETEA-LU legislation. All guidelines and regulations from
that legislation will remain in effect for this funding cycle.




SRTS uses a multidisciplinary approach to improve conditions for the walk or hike to school. The
program has three main goals:

1. to enable and encourage children, including those with disabilities, to walk and bicycle to
school

2. to make bicycling and walking to school a safer and more appealing transportation
alternative, thereby encouraging a healthy and active lifestyle from an early age; and

3. to facilitate the planning, development, and implementation of projects and activities that
will improve safety and reduce traffic, fuel consumption, and air pollution in the vicinity
{within 2 miles) of primary and middle schools {grades K-8}.

Safe Routes to School utilizes the five basic pregram components, known as the “5 £'s”, that
comprehensively address obstacles and create solutions:

Engineering — Creating operational and physical improvements to the infrastructure
surrounding schools that reduce speeds and potential conflicts with motor vehicle traffic, and
establish safer and fully accessibie crossings, walkways, trails and bikeways.

Education — Teaching children about the broad range of transportation choices, instructing them
in important lifelong bicycling and watking safety skills, and launching driver safety campaigns in
the vicinity of schools.

Enforcement - Partnering with local law enforcement to ensure traffic laws are obeyed in the
vicinity of schools {this includes enforcement of speeds, stopping for pedestrians in crossings,
and proper walking and bicycling behaviors), and initiating community enforcement such as
crossing guard programs.

Encouragement — Using events and activities to promote walking and bicycling.

Evaluotion — Monitoring and documenting outcomes and trends through the collection of
data, including the collection of daia before and after the intervention(s).




ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS

Grade Levels: Safe Routes to School projects must focus on students in grades Kindergarten
through 8»grade. Public grade schools, middle and junior high schools and grade centers that
serve these ages are eligible, High schools and early childhood centers {that serve only pre-
school children} are not eligible.

Private Schools: Private and parochial schools may also apply for SRTS projects. Infrastructure
projects that serve private school locations are aliowed as long as they are located on the puhlic
right-of-way. This may include projects on private fand that have public access easements, ROW
and Easement Costs are NOT reimbursable. Necessary ROW and Easement should be secured

before a project can be considered for award, Non-infrastructure activities are also allowed at

private and parochial schools.

Application Sponsors:

infrastructure applications may be sponsored ONLY by the associated municipality or other
roadway jurisdiction. School districts and municipalities must work together to determine the
most beneficial improvements to best enable safe walking and bicycling for students,

Non-infrastructure applications may be sponsored by School districts, Political subdivisions
{municipalities, counties, townships), Metropolitan planning organizations / regional planning
commissions, Councils of government, Local, regional and state agencies (health departments,
police departments), Non-profit organizations (PTA/PTO, community organization, health
association, etc.).

For the purpose of the application, the group who will be administering the project{s} must
apply as the Sponsoring Agency. A single Sponsoring Agency will be responsible for
administering all project compenents of the application. The Sponsoring Agency will act as the
fiscal agent for all projects and will put forth the initial funds for the project. Funds will be
reimbursed through the IHinois Department of Transportation,

Every applicant must be registered through the Grant
Accountability and Transparency Act (GATA) grantee
portal, and all pre-award requirements must be fulfilled
prior to submitting an SRTS application. The grantee
portal link can be found HERE. For general GATA
information, please visit the GATA welsite.




ILLINOIS SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROGRAM

The lilinois Safe Routes to School Program is administered by the Bureau of Programming in the
Ilinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) and funds both infrastructure (engineering) and
non-infrastructure {education, encouragement, enforcement and evaluation) initiatives. A
detailed list of eligible projects and activities in both the infrastructure and non-infrastructure
categories appears later in this guide.

Key features of the lllinois SRTS Funding Cycle 2019 Program include:

v

v

SRTS projects are funded ot 100% with no local match required,

SRTS is a reimbursement program - Profect spansors dare responsible for supplying the
upfront cost of the project and will be reimbursed by IDOT.

All infrastructure projects must be completed within a 2 mile radius of the school.
Certain non-infrastructure projects must also comply with this rule.

Each school district is fimited to one infrastructure and one non-infrastructure
application.

Each project will
require a separate Student Tally and Parent Survey Results

appficationand will 1 are required for every school affected by
be reviewed and '

scored on its own the project and are to be included with
merit, regordless of the project applications. Tally and
category or - e
relationship to any Survey forms may be found on the SRTS
other application website.

submission.

INFRASTRUCTURE applicutions may include one infrastructure project only. Each project
has a funding limit of 5200,000. The minimum for any single infrastructure project is
525,000.

Infrastructure projects must be sponsored by @ municipality, county, township, park
district or similar entity. Infrastructure projects MAY NOT be sponsored by a school or
school district,

Preliminary Engineering (PE) and/or Right-of-Way (ROW) costs will NOT be funded as
part of the project,




All infrastructure

projects must be . :
obligated within 18 No Federal Reimbursement will be
months of award Allowed for Work started and/or
announcement and . |
construction completed prior to Federa
completed and project Authorization and/or a Notice to
closed by the end of .

three years from the Proceed with a Contract Agreement.
date of oward

announcement.

NON-INFRASTRUCTURE applications may include one non-infrostructure only. Each
project has g funding limit of $50,000. The minimum for any single non-infrastructure
project is $2,500. Any government entity, school district or nonprofit organization may
sponsor a non-infrastructure application.

All non-infrastructure profects must be completed and invoices clased before the
completion of o full school year. For example, if awards are announced in March 2018
the profect must be complete and closed by May 2020 (end of one full school yeor}.

Permanently mounted solar powered speed feedback sr‘gns' will be funded as non-
infrastructure profects, Portable speed feedback trailers will NOT be funded during this
cycle,

All prajects will be required to comply with applicable State and Federal requirements
(including but not limited to) ADA, Title 23, NEPA, MUCTD, all procurement regulations,
etc.

Because of the limited amount of 100% federal funds that remain available, scope or
funding change requests that increase the amount of funds awarded cannot be
approved.

Any unused SRTS funds remaining after the project is completed will be returned to the
program. They may not be used for additional work or another project.

One application, with ajl attachments, must be received by email
to this office by 4:30pm C5T on the last day of application
submittal {(November 19, 2018).




EVIDENCE OF CONSULTATION

Resolutions of Financial Commitment and Administration and Letters of Support must be
obtained for all Safe Routes to School applications in arder to be eligible for SRTS funds.

For infrastructure applicatians, the following endorsements are required:

1. Cne Resotlution of Financial Commitment and Letter of Support must come from the
sponsoring municipal, county, regional or state roadway authority for any affected roadways. If
more than one jurisdiction is involved (e.g. both county and local roads), resolutions from ali
jurisdictional authorities are required. The sponsoring governmental unit will be responsible for
project administration, including timely bid letting and oversight of design and construction,

2. A second Resolution or tetter of Support must be obtained from the School District for > %’
all infrastructure projects.

3. If the project will be located along or on a state route, you must also submit a Letter of
Allowance from your lacal IDOT District. This letter must state that the Department will allow
this project to be constructed if it is chosen for Safe Routes to School funding.

For non-infrastructure applications:

1. One Resolution of Financial Commitment and Letter of Support must be obtained from the
sponsoring entity for all non-infrastructure projects.

2. A second Resolution or Letter of Support must be obtained from any agency/organization
involved in implementation of non-infrastructure projects (e.g. police departments for
enforcement programs, etc.}

Optional for all applications: Additional letters of support from other project partners
(PFTAs/PTOs, Local School Councils, non-profit organizations, public health agencies} may
accompany any application.




ELIG!BLE PROJECTS AND ACTIVITIES

Following is a list of fundable activities through the Illinois Safe Routes to School Program:

Eligible Infrastyucture Projects:

1. Sidewalk Improvements — New Sidewalk, Sidewalk Repair, Sidewalk Gap
Closure, Sidewalk Widening, Sidewalk Curb, Sidewalk Curb Ramp

2. Traffic Calming/Speed Reduction — Speed Bump/Hump/Table, Raised
Crossing, Median Refuge/Center Crossing, Narrowed Traffic Lane

3. Traffic Control Devices — New/Upgraded Traffic Signal, New Pavement
Markings, New Traffic Striping, In-Roadway Crossing Light, Flashing Beacons,
Bike Sensitive Signal Actuation Devices, Pedestrian Activated Signal
Upgrades, Pedestrian Countdown Signal

4. Pedestrian and Bicycle Crossing Improvements — Crossing, Median Refuge,
Raised Crossing, Sight Distance Improvements

5. On-Street Bicycle Facilities — New/Upgraded Bike Lane, Widened Outside
Lanes/Shoulders, Geometric improvements, Turning Lanes, Channelization,
Roadway Realignment, Traffic Signs, Pavement Markings

6. Off-Street Bicycle Facilities — Exclusive Multi-Use Bicycle and Pedestrian Trail
separated from the roadway

7. Secure Bicycle Parking Facilities — Bike Racks, Safely Lighting, Covered Bike
Shelter

Within this set of fundable infrastructure projects, the following costs are reimbursable
through the SRTS 2019 Cycle Program:

Construction Costs
Construction Engineering

Preliminary Engineering and ROW Acquisition costs will NOT be reimbursed,

ROW and Easement acquisition should be completed before application submittal
deadline.

Preliminary Engineering should be completed within 6 months of the awards
announcement.

Chiigation of construction funds must occur within 18 months of the awards
announcement.

Construction should be completed within 3 years after the awards announcement,




Eligible Non-infrastructure Projects:

1. Enforcement — Crossing Guard Training Program, Parent or Student Patrol
Program, Equipment for Crossing Guard or Parent/Student Patrols,
Permanently Mounted Solar Powered Speed Feedback Signs

2. Education — Educational Materials, Sponsor a Bicycle Rodeo, Teach Personal
Safety Skills to students and parents, Educate Parents and Caregivers ahout
Safe Driving Procedures at Schools, Training Workshops targeting School and
Community audience

3. Encouragement - SRTS Promotional Campaigns and Materials, Modest
Rewards for SRTS contests and events, Walking School Bus Programs, Bike
Train Programs, International Walk to Schoo! and Internaticnal Bike to School
events, Walking/Biking Mileage Clubs

4. Evaluation — Costs for data gathering, analysis, and reporting at the local
level, Photocopying and Printing costs, Postage costs, Measuring
Parent/Guardian/Student/Law Enforcement perceptions of safety

Many Education and Publicity Materials are available FREE-
OF-CHARGE from Hliinois Department of Transportation and
other Safe Routes to School sources. These materials are
available in PDF form. Printing of these materials is
reimbursabie as a project expense.

Within this set of fundable non-infrastructure projects, the following costs are
reimbursable through the SRTS 2019 Cycle Program:

Equipment and Supplies
Educational Materials

Promations, Incentives, or Publicity
Planning and Evaluation
Associated Education and Training
Printing and Copying

Permanently Mounted Solar Powered Speed Feedback Signs
will be funded as Non-Infrastructure Projects.

Portable Speed Feedback Trailers will NOT be funded during
this cycle.




INELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES

Recurring and operational costs, such as salaries and overhead, will not be funded.

Expenses for existing, expanding or new program staff time are considered operational
expenses and not eligible for SRTS funding.

Foods and Beverages cannot be funded.
The use of funds for projects that reorganize pick-up and drop-off primarily for the convenience
of drivers rather than to improve child safety and/or walking and bicycling access is not

permitted.

School bus safety programs and improvements to school bus stops are not eligible for this
funding.

SUPPLEMENTAL SUPPORTING MATERIALS

You may wish to attach additional materials that support or provide extra information
related to your proposed project. This may include photos or designs of the affected
area(s), school wellness policies, survey results, walking audit findings, event
photographs, speed studies, ete,

The last page of the application contains the feature for directly uploading these

materials. While this is optional, inclusion of additional materials that help support your
proposal may benefit the likelihood of your application being funded.

REVIEW/SCORING CRITERIA AND PROCEDURES

Upon receipt of the applications, a cursory review will be conducted by the SRTS
Coordinator to determine eligibility and GATA compliance according to the criteria set.
Applications deemed eligible will, after the application deadline, be reviewed and
scored by the Review Committee. This commitiee will be made up of personnel from
IDOT Central Office and each of the 9 IDOT District Offices. The members will score
each application independently according to the following criteria — General Project
Focus, Demaonstration of Need, Project Detall and Cost Estimates, Hazards and Barriers.
Other factors considered to calculate a final score will be Potential for Improving
Walking and Bicycling, Consultation and Support, Enroliment Data from lllinois State
Board of Education, Confirmation of PE and ROW status, and Previous SRTS Award
Performance. The total score will determine ranking of all projects. The highest scoring
projects will then be reviewed in rating order from highest to lowest untii a cutoff is
agreed upon based on funding available. Geographical balance and project schedule
feasibility will also be considered.




Announcement of Awards

Upon final selection of projects chosen to receive awards, and after concurrence by
FHWA, documents will be made available for announcement to the public,

After the public announcement of awards, a list of awarded projects will be made
available on the website for public view and notice will be sent through the subscription

service,

Letters of congratulations and implementation guidance will be sent to all awarded
Sponsoring Agencies.

Project Implementation and Tracking

Successful grantees of infrastructure projects will be directed to contact the appropriate
IDOT district to initiate implementation of the project. Scheduled kick-off meetings with
all parties present will be required to initiate the implementation of all infrastructure
projects. The Bureau of Programming will continue to monitor and record progress of
all infrastructure projects to ensure timely completion of the project.

All infrastructure projects must be obligated within 18
months of award announcement and construction completed
and projects closad by the end of three years from the date of

award announcement.

Successful grantees of nan-infrastructure projects will be contacted by and directed to
work with the SRTS Coordinator to guide them through all aspects of their projects,
from beginning to end. All aspects of administration of these projects will be directed
and completed by the SRTS Coordinator.

All non-infrastructure projects must be completed and
invoices closed before the completion of a full school year.
For example, if awards are announced in March 2019 the
projects must be complete and closed by May 2020 {end of
one full school year).




REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

Selected projects are required to comply with a variety of Federal and State
requirements in order to proceed. Below is a listing of key requirements that will be the
responsibility of the applicant.

State Procurement Procedures: Compliance with all State of illinois Procurement
Regulations.

ADA;: Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) includes all infrastructure
requirements and making program materials available in alternative formats.

TIP: Safe Routes to Schools funds must be programmed in a metropolitan or regional planning
organization’s Transportation improvement Program {T1P).

MUTCD: Signage, striping and pavement marking projects must follow lllinois DOT design and
signage standards as cutlined in the Manual en Universal Traffic Control Devices,

NEPA: Except in unusual circumstances, most SRTS infrastructure projects wilt fall under
categorical environmental exclustons that recognize construction of bicycle and pedestrian
lanes, paths, and facilities as not involving significant environmental impacts. Where exclusions
do not apply, projects are expected to comply with the National Environmental Policy Act
{NEPA). Please contact your IDOT District Local Roads office if you have questions about NEPA
and your project.

Title 23: Safe Routes to School program must comply with Davis Bacon prevailing wage rates,
competitive bidding, and other contracting requirements, even for projects not located within
the right-of-way of a federal-aid highway.

For additional information regarding the lllinois SRTS program you may contact:

John Paris

Bureau of Programming, Room 308
Illinois Department of Transpostation
2300 South Dirksen Parkway
Springfield, L 62764

{217) 785-1250
LAOT.SafeRoutesdillingin poy

An e-mail subscription service ks available to assist IDOT in cormunicating important information regarding the tllinois
SRTS program. This is @ one-way announcement service. Your email address will be kept private and not sold or otherwise
distributed outside the department.

To subseribe ar unsubscribe, click on the link below and send the blank email that pops up. (Do not
add anything to the subject line or to the body of the email).

Subscribe subscribe-dot-sris@hists.illinois. gov

Unsubscribe unsubscribe-dot-sris@lists.illincis.gov




Parent Survey About Walking and Biking to School

Dear Parent or Caregiver,

Your child’s school wants to learn your thoughts about children walking and biking to school. This survey will take about 5 - 10 minutes to
complete. We ask that each family complete only one survey per school your children attend. If more than one child from a school brings a
survey home, please fill out the survey for the child with the next birthday from today’s date.

After you have completed this survey, send it back to the school with your child or give it to the teacher. Your responses will be kept
confidential and neither your name nor your child’s name will be associated with any results,
Thank you for participating in this survey!

[+ | CAPITAL LETTERS ONLY — BLUE OR BLACK INK ONLY | + |

School Name:

1. What is the grade of the child who brought home this survey? Grade (PK,K,1,2,3...)

2. Is the child who brought home this survey male or female? D Male D Female

3. How many children do you have in Kindergarten through 8" grade?

4, What is the street intersection nearest your home? (Provide the names of two Interseciing strests)

and

] 4} Place a clear "X’ inside box. If you make a mistake, fill the entire box, and then mark the correct box, _!_ _I
5. How far does your child live from school?

m Less than % mile D ¥ mile up to 1 mile m More than 2 miles

. Don't know

. ¥ mile up to Yz mile D 1 mile up to 2 miles

l_ l Place a clear "X’ inside box. If you make a mistake, fill the entire box, and then mark the correct box, | + |
6. On most days, how does your child arrive and [eave for school? (Select one choice per column, mark box with X)

Arrive at school Leave from school

D Family vehicle {only children in your family) D Family vehicle (only children in your family)

D Carpool {Children from other families) D Carpool (Children from other families)

- Transit (city bus, subway, etc.) m Transit {city bus, subway, etc.)

E:] Other (skateboard, scooter, infine skates, etc.) D Other (skateboard, scooter, inline skates, etc.)

FI- LPiace a clear "X’ inside box. If you make a mistake, fil} the entire box, and then mark the correct box ‘ +j
7. How long does it normally take your child to get to/from school? (Select one choice per column, mark box with X)

Travel time to school Travel time from school

m Less than 5 minutes D Less than 5 minutes

D 5 - 10 minutes . S ~ 10 minutes

i:] 11 - 20 minutes L 11~ 20 minutes

E] More than 20 minutes D More than 20 minutes

m Don't know [ Not sure m Don't know / Not sure

L+ L [+]




L+ 1+ ]

8. Has your child asked you for permission to walk or bike to/from school in the last year? D Yes Ej No

9. At what grade would you allow your child to walk or bike to/from schoo! without an adult?

(Select a grade between PK,K,1,2,3..) grade {or) D I would not feel comfortable at any grade
r | Place a clear *X’ inside box. If you make a mistake, fill the entire box, and then mark the correct box l_ J
10. What of the following issues affected your decision to 11, Would you probably let your child watk or bike to/from
allow, or not allow, your child to walk or bike to/from school if this problem were changed or improved? (Select cne
school? (Select ALL that apply) choice per line, mark box with X}

E My child already walks or bikes toffrom schoot

............................................................................................................

.....................................................................................

............................................................

m Speed of traffic AloNg fOULE. ... s e ea s
D Amount of traffic along rowte. .....oevininen

D Adults 1o walk of bike WItN......c...croivvmsieme e e e
m SideWalks OF PALIWAYS. ... v s st s e e e s st

D Safety of intersections and CTOSSINGS. ....covivimee s e

|—-I- J_Place a clear X’ inside box. If you make a mistake, fill the entire box, and then mark the correct box _l_ J
12, In your opinion, how much does your child’s school encourage or discourage walking and biking to/from school?
D Strongly Encourages D Encourages D Neither D Discourages I:] Strongly Discourages
13. How much fun is walking or biking to/from school for your child?

D Very Fun E] Fun {j Neutral D Boring D Very Boring

14, How heaithy is walking or biking to/from school for your child?

[ ] very Healthy [ Healthy [ veutral [ ] unheattny

+ | Place a clear "X’ inside box, If you make a mistake, fill the entire box, and then mark the correct box | + |
15, What is the highest grade or year of school you completed?

. Grades 1 through 8 (Elementary) D College 1 to 3 years (Some ccllege or technical school)
E] Grades 9 through 11 {Some high school) D College 4 years or more (Coliege graduate)
Ej Grade 12 or GED (High school graduate) [:] Prefer not to answer

16. Please provide any additional comments below,




Safe Routes to School Students Arrival and Departure ﬂ
Tally Sheet

| + | CAPITAL LETTERS ONLY ~ BLUE OR BLACK INK ONLY D 1+
School Name: Teacher's First Name: Teachet's Last Name!

Grade: {PK,K,1,2,3...) Monday’s Date {Week count was conducted) Number of Students Enrolled in Class:

0 2 M M D D Y Y Yy 1 5

« Please conduct these counts on two of the following three days Tuesday, Wednesday, or Thursday.
{Three days would provide better data if counted)

= Pieasa do not conduct these counts on Mondays or Fridays.

» Before asking your students to raise their hands, please read through all possible answer choices so they will know their choices. Each
Student may only answer once.

v Asl your students as a group the question "How did you arrive at school today?”

» Then, reread each answer choice and record the number of students that raised their hands for each. Place just one character or
number in each box.

» Foliow the same procedure for the question “How do you plan to leave for home after school?”

= You can conduct the counts once per day but during the count please ask students both the school arrival and departure questions.

+ Please conduct this count regardiess of weather conditions {i.e., ask these questions on rainy days, too).

Step 1. Step 2.
Fifi in the weather conditions and AM — "How did you arrive at school today?” Record the number of hands for each answer,
number of students in each class PM — "How do you plan to leave for home after school?” Record the number of hands for
each answer,
Student Family .
Weather Tally Walk Bike School Bus Vehicle Carpoot Transit Other
Key :: ::::::Iy Number in Only with | Riding with City bus Skate-board
O=overcast | Cass when - - - Children from|children from subwa eltc scooter etc'
SN=snow count made your family [other families ¥, etc. P
Sample AM SiN 2106 28 3 B} - 3 3 1!
Sample PM R i]s 3 3 81 1 . 2 2
Tues. AM
Tues. PM
Wed. AM
Wed. PM
Thurs. AM
Thurs. PM

Please list any disruptions to these counts or any unusual travel conditions to/from the school on the days of the tally,




City Clerk

e M
From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:16 AM
To: Cityclerk
Subject: Fwd: Re: Streetscape

Subject:Re: Streetscape
Date:08/29/2018 09:45 AM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:<mayor@mycci.net>

Talked to Adam Bollinger of Simple Blessings - he is going to decline to modify his
entrance due to cost

Talked to Rich Storm - told him I could not find anyone to quote me a price to revise his
entrance. Told him that Brace Holland thinks his building is in very bad structural shape.
Rich is going to call a few other contractors.

alan

From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Shelbycohwy
Subject: Streetscape

Alan,
Have you talked to Upchurch anymore? How do you think i should phrase my email to Sherry, etc.
Something like..... Just wanting to touch base and see if any issues have been discovered in the review so far?

Jeff
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Citx Clerk

From; mayor@ mycci.net

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:17 AM
To: Cityclerk

Subject: Fwd: Re: Streetscape

Subject:Re: Streetscape
Date:08/29/2018 09:43 AM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:<mayor@mycci.net>

I have no update. They and we are waiting on review comments from the Geometric
reviewers and Historic reviewers.

So, I like your idea.

alan

From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Shelbycchwy
Subject: Streetscape

Alan,
Have you talked to Upchurch anymore? How do you think | should phrase my email to Sherry, etc.
Something like..... Just wanting to touch base and see if any issues have been discovered in the review so far?

Jeff
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_Crcy Clerk

- L
From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent; Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:17 AM
To: Cityclerk
Subject: Fwd: Fw: Statement of Qualifications - Phase 10 Bike Path

Subject:Fw: Statement of Qualifications - Phase 10 Bike Path
Date:08/29/2018 07:07 AM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:"jeff johnson" <mayor@mycci.net>, "Thom Shaffer" <streetcom@mycci.net>

Is it ok to advertise/solicit engineering firms for QBS — Phase 10 bike path
project ?

We need to advertise for at least 14 days.

Would like to have the proposals received by Sept. 18th.

Review and select during week of Sept. 24th.

Award to Engineering firm at October 1st city council meeting.

alan

From: Shelby County Highway
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 1:51 PM

To: mayor@mycci.net

Cc: Thom Shaffer
Subject: Re: Statement of Qualifications - Phase 10 Bike Path

| mean “continues”

From: Shelby County Highway
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 1:50 PM

To: mayor@mycci.net
Cc: Thom Shaffer
Subject: Re: Statement of Qualifications - Phase 10 Bike Path

Your right.
| will make that change and say “a continuation “ instead of “completing ”

alan
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From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Shelby County Highway
Cc: Thom Shaffer

Subject: Re: Statement of Qualifications - Phase 10 Bike Path

Alan,

Looks good to me. The only thing 1 may ask....Where it talks about phase 10 completing. Do we want to say
that in case we have additional bike path improvements later?

Jeff

On 08/23/2018 11:32 AM, Shelby County Highway wrote:
See attached solicitation for engineering services for Bike Path 10.

Please review and let me know if you want any changes. | would like to advertise next week if
possible.

thanks

alan
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City Clerk

L I
From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:17 AM
To: Cityclerk
Subject: Fwd: Re: Final Repart of Expenditures for 11=00052-00-8T

Subject:Re: Final Repert of Expenditures for 11=00052-00-BT
Date:08/24/2018 11:21 AM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:<cityhali@consolidated. net>
Cc:"jeff johnson" <mayor@mycci.net>

Ok — It all looks good.
Jeff should sign the final reports and send back to IDOT.
thanks

alan

From: cityhall@consglidated.net
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Shelby County Highway
Subject: Re: Final Report of Expenditures for 11=00052-00-BT

Alan,

Attached you will find the ledger sheet we have kept on Phase 7. If you need something different please let
me know.

Kelly

On 08/24/2018 08:35 AM, Shelby County Highway wrote:
1
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Rachel,
Can you provide me with what the City paid the IDOT on this project ?
thanks

alan

From: City Hall

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 8:1i4 AM

Tc: Shelby Co Hwy

Subject: Final Report of Expenditures for 11=00052-00-BT

Alan,

Will you please review the attached and let me know if it's ok for the Mayor
to sign this report for IDOT? Jeff thought there were some issues with this
project.

Thank vyou,
Rachel

————— Original Message-—-—--

From: cityhallficonsolidated.net [mailto:cityhall@consclidated.net]
Sent: Friday, Rugust 24, 2018 7:06 AM

To: City Hall

Subject: Message from "MPC2003-6805"

This E-mall was sent from "MPC2003-6805" {MPp C2003).

Scan Date: 08.,24.2018 08:06:17 {-04G0)
Queries to: c¢itvhall@consclidated.net




City Clerk

From: mayor@mycci.net

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Cityclerk

Subject: Fwd: Re: Statement of Qualifications - Phase 10 Bike Path

Subject:Re: Statement of Qualifications - Phase 10 Bike Path
Date;08/23/2018 01:51 PM
From;"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:<mayor@mycci.net>
Cc:"Thom Shaffer" <streetcom@mycci.net>

I mean “continues”

From: Shelby County Highway
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 1:50 PM
To: mavor@mycci.net

Cc: Thom Shaffer
Subject: Re: Statement of Qualifications - Phase 10 Bike Path

Your right,
I will make that change and say “a continuation “ instead of “completing “

alan

From: maycr@mycci.net

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Shelby County Highway

Cc: Thom Shaffer

Subject: Re: Statement of Qualifications - Phase 10 Bike Path

Alan,

Looks good to me. The only thing | may ask....Where it talks about phase 10 completing. Do we want to say
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

From: mayor @mycci.net

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Cityclerk

Subject: Fwd: Re: Statement of Qualifications - Phase 10 Bike Path

Subject:Re: Statement of Qualifications - Phase 10 Bike Path
Date:08/23/2018 01:50 PM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:<mayor@mycci.net>
Cc:"Thom Shaffer" <streetcom@mycci.net>

Your right.
I will make that change and say “a continuation * instead of "completing *

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
that in case we have additional bike path improvements fater?

Jeff

On 08/23/2018 11:32 AM, Shelby County Highway wrote:

I See attached solicitation for engineering services for Bike Path 10.

1
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Please review and let me know if you want any changes. | would like to advertise next week if
possible.

thanks

alan




City Clerk

From: mayor@mycci.net

Sent; Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Cityclerk

Subject: Fwd: Statement of Qualifications - Phase 10 Bike Path
Attachments: Statement of Qualifications Shelbyville - Phase 10 Bike Path.pdf

Subject:Statement of Qualifications - Phase 10 Bike Path
Date:08/23/2018 11:32 AM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:"jeff johnson" <mayor@mycci.net>, "Thom Shaffer"” <streetcom@mycci.net>

See attached solicitation for engineering services for Bike Path 10,

Please review and let me know if you want any changes. I would like to advertise next
week if possible.

thanks

alan
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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES

City of Shelbyville
Shelbyville - Phase 10 Bike Path

Qverview

The City of Shelbyville is soliciting for qualifications from professional engineering firms
for the design of the City of Shelbyville, Phase 10 Bike Path project. Your firm is invited
to submit your Statement of Qualifications (SOQs) to become eligible to provide these
services.

Preliminary Scope of Services

This solicitation will select an IDOT prequalified Engineering firm to preform Preliminary
Engineering Services for Phase | — Engineering (PE 1) and Preliminary Engineering for
Phase 2 — Engineering (PE Ii). However, the City currently has approved federal
funding for the Engineering (PE 1) phase only. Engineering (PE Il) will be performed at a
later date.

See attachment for description of Engineering (PE 1) areas {o be evaluated by the
Engineering firm.

Description, Location, Scope, project components

See attachments for additional project specific information

Desired Timeline for the effort;

it is desired that the Project Development Report (PDR) be approved by IDOT by
October 30, 2019,

|dentify any expected problems

it is desired that no additional right-of-way be acquired for this project. The Bike Path is
planned to be located entirely within State Highway IL Rte. 16 right-of-way or local
street right-of way.

A pedestrian/bike bridge is anticipated to be needed in order to cross the stream
“Swalfford Branch” crossing State Highway iL Rte. 16.

PROWAG requirements will be followed when designing the bike path.

A PESA and potentially a PSl is anticipated to be needed to satisfy IDOT’s Special
Waste policy.




REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES

City of Shelbyville
Shelbyville - Phase 10 Bike Path

Project Budget:

The project has a conceptual total project cost estimate of $1.08 million (Engineering
and Construction).

Reqguirements for Statement of Qualifications (SOQs)

Your Statement of Qualifications should be no jonger than six (6) pages {not
including IDOT BDE DISC2) and include the following information:

« Technical Approach, Firm Experience, Specialized Experience, Staff Capabilities,
Work Load Capacity, and Past Performance
s Conflict of Interest Form IDOT BDE DISC 2 Template

S0Qs fonger than six pages (not including IDOT BDE DiSC2} will not be accepted.
Presentations and interviews are not anticipated to be needed.

S0Qs shall be submitted to the City of Shelbyville by Thursday September 20, 2019 by
3:00 pm. Four (4) copies of the proposal shall be delivered to:

City of Shelbyville, City Hall
170 E. Main Street
Shelbyville, lilinois 62565

Questions
All questions regarding this submittal shall be directed to Alan Spesard, City Engineer,
at (217) 820-2278 or (217) 774-5531 or aspesard@hotmail.com.




Engineering (PE I

As the project proceeds through the PE | phase, the following areas must be evaluated. Six to eighteen
months are typical time periods required to accomplish PE |.

v

Environmental surveys determine involvement and mitigation for such issues as endangered
species, wetlands and historic resources and provide a basis for coordination with regulatory
agencies. The sponsor should conduct preliminary site assessmerts to identify any hazardaus
material concerns to ascertain any liability and determine the appropriate management for any
involvement. These surveys and assessments are the responsibility of the sponsoring agency.

Project design procedures must meet the design guidelines contained in the Bureau of Local Roads
and Streets Manual, Chapters 41-42. Facilities for pedestrians and bicyclists must meet policies
and procedures for local pedestrian and bicycle facilities. Building projects must meet applicable
building codes and historic buildings must be in conformance with the Secretary of Interior's
Standards for Historic Preservation. For more information on building and historic projects, please
contact the 1HPA Division of Preservation Services (Appendix 3). The requirements of the current
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) must be met where applicable. For more information on
design policies and procedures, please contact the District Local Roads and Streets Enhancement
Coordinator (Appendix 2).

New or modified bridges, with a clear span greater than 10 feet or with an opening greater than 100
square feet will require a preliminary design report and a hydraulic report if necessary. Whan a
preliminary design report must be submitted for a project that modifies an existing bridge as part of
an enhancement project, a bridge condition report (BCR) will be required including a hydraulic
report if required. Al new and modified bridges will be designed to the applicable sections of the
AASHTO Standards Specification for highway bridges or appropriate AASHTO Guide Specification.
These reports must be approved by the Bureau of Bridges and Structures before proceeding with
PE IL

Public involvement requirements will be determined based on the nature of the project.
District coordination meetings with the sponsor will be held as necessary.

A project report must be prepared for each project. This report will be used to obtain environmental
approval from FHWA. It will also be used for IDOT approval of the design concepts for the project,
The department must approve the project report.

Section 4{f) evatuations may be required for projects using lands from public parks, recreational and
wildlife areas and from historic properties. Section 106-4f documentation will be required for
projects affecting historic properties. These policies are in the IDOT Bureau of Local Roads and
Streets Manual, Chapters 18 and 18.

Engineering (PE Ii)

As the project proceeds through the PE It phase, the foliowing areas must be evaluated. Four to twelve
months are typical time periods required to accomplish PE I

v

After environmental and design approval is received, the local sponsor can begin to prepare the
final ptans and specifications for the project in accordance with the appropriate design policies and
approved project report.

All permits must be obtained by the local sponsor before advertising the letting for the construction
contract (examples include IDNR Office of Water Resources and Corps of Engineers permits). The
need for these permits must be identified during PE |




Provide a brief description of the project: {maximum of 500 characters):
Phase 10 is in the City's West Business District between the School Campus to the Business Park. 1t
will connect to the Safe Routes to School Project located East of the School, It provides attractiveness,
comfort, and an alternative surface transportation experience. It will enhance the experience of the
millions of visitors to Lake Shelbyville; increase pedestrian/Bike & ADA safety and the quality of life for
local residents; & improve the blighted portion of the West Business District

Project Relationship to Surface Transportation (maximum of 500
characters):

It will connect to the Safe Routes to School Project located in the East. 1t provides attractiveness,
comfort, and increase the surface transportation experiences. It will enhance the experience of the
miilions of visitors that come to Lake Shelbyville; increase pedestrian/Bike & ADA safety and the
quatlity of life for local residents; improve the blighted portion of the West Business District.

Project Location (maximum for 500 characters):

Phase 10 is located in along IL. Rte. 16 in the City's West Business District between the School
campus to the Business Park. It will connect to the Safe Routes to School Project located in the East,
It provides attractiveness, comfort, and increase the surface transportation experiences, The primary
improvements are between Hickory Street and the West Business Park.

Project Termini (maximum of 500 characters):

Phase 10 is located in along IL. Rte. 16 in the City's West Business District between the Schoal
campus to the Business Park. It will connect to the Safe Routes to School Project located in the East.
The primary improvements are between Hickory Street and the West Business Park. The limits begin
at the Safe Routes to School Project to the East and ends at the West Business Park.

Project Scope of Work (maximum of 2000 characters):

The Phase 10 Bike Path project consists of construction of a multi-use Bike Path. The primary
improvements consist of an off-road 10 foot wide PCC path that begins at Hickory Street and ends at
the West Business Park. It involves construction concrete surfaced off-road path, ADA compliant
ramps & crosswalks (i.e. cross slope and trip hazard repair, detectable warnings), bridge across
Swafford branch, pedestrian lighting, necessary curb & gutter adjustment, driveway revisions,
stormwater manhole relocations, striping, signs and other incidentals. The project aiso includes bike
route signage between the School Campus and the intersection of Hickory Street and 1L, Rte. 16 for
on-road bikers. The Bike Path committee has generated the phased approach and is described in detail
in the attached report. The City of Shelbyville has maintenance and jurisdiction for this project, It will
enhance the experience of the millions of visitors that come to Lake Shelbyville; increase
pedestrian/Bike & ADA safety and the quality of life for local residents.,

Anticipated Benefits (maximum of 1000 characters):

Phase 10 completes a multi-year plan for a multi-use alternative transportation path that connects
Lake Shelbyville to and through the City of Shelbyville. It will improve safety of motorists and
pedestrians and will increase the surface transportation experiences. It connects Safe Routes to
School Project from the East to the West Business Park. It will increase opportunity for business
development; enhance the experience of the millions of visitors to Lake Shelbyville and increase the
quality of life for local residents; & improve the blighted portion of the West Business District, Multi-
use Bike Paths Phases 1 thru 7 and 9 have been constructed and Phase 8 is fully funded with
construction planned within a year- Only Phase 10 remains to be funded, A West Business District Tax
was formed in 2015 for the purpose of providing financing for constructing impraoverments that will




provide incentives for business & tourism growth - this funding will be used as matching dollars to the
grant.

Describe how the project will improve safety for transportation facility
users (if applicable) (maximum of 1,000 characters)

Phase 10 completes the multi-use Bike Path plan and connects the Safe Routes to School project from
the east with the west part of town. It specifically resolves conflicts between bicyclists/pedestrians and
vehicles and American Disability Act (ADA) issues at sidewalks & crosswalks {i.e. cross stope and trip
hazard repair, detectable warnings). It will improve the safety for pedestrians and motorists by
providing a designated alternative transportation lane.
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City Clerk

S N N
from: mayor@mycci.net

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:19 AM

To: Cityclerk

Subject: Fwd: Re: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement

Subject:Re: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement
Date:08/22/2018 09:14 AM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:<mayor@mycci.net>
Cc:"City Hall" <cityhali@consolidated.net>

Sounds like we need to meet with the people in IDOT that have authority to decide who
does what.
It would help if the Legislators supported the idea that IDOT mow.

I don‘t think the local IDOT maintenance department is the right people. Need to go
higher up.

alan

From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 8:35 AM

To: Shelby County Highway
Cc: City Hall

Subject: Re: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement

That's what IDOT told Brad Halbrook too. |think Brad got involved because it was brought up at the council
meeting. What | have noticed is the weeds growing up in the median. Is that considered ours? Or
IDOT? Who brought it up at the council meeting?
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On 08/22/2018 07:52 AM, Shelby County Highway wrote:

| calied IDOT maintenance yard (phone 774-3424). They say that it is the City’s and Army Corps of
Engineers responsibility.

Their policy is to only take care of the pavement. He did say that in the past they have mowed it, but
are now told not to do any “extra” mowing.

alan

From: City Hall
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 2:23 PM
To: mayor@mycci.net

Cc: 'Shelby County Highway!'
Subject: RE: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement

That is how | interpret these agreements. | believe our respansibility starts at Washington 5t

Thank you,

Rachel

From: mayor@mycci.net [mailto:mayor@mycci.net]
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 2:01 PM

To: City Hall

Cc: 'Shelby County Highway'

Subject: RE: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement

Alj,

Thank you. 1 had someone telling me that we are responsible for all of Rt 16 and the mowing on
Brewster Hill was ours. | toid them 1 didn't think there was such an agreement.

Isn't that how you guys read it too?

Jeff

On 08/21/2018 01:34 PM, City Hall wrote:

| | have a copy of what Alan attached but thought the others might supersede that one???
2
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Thank you,

Rachel

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 1:18 PM
To: mayor@myeci.net; Cityhall
Subject: Re: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement

t think the attached is what you are looking for ??7?

Let me know

alan

From: mayor@mycci.net

Sent; Tuesday, August 21, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Cityhall
Cc: Shelbycohwy

Subject: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement

Rachel / Alan,

Do we have a copy of the maintenance agreement with IDOT for Route 16. There appears to
be a question if it includes all the way to the city limits,

Thanks,

Jeff
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City Clerk

From: mayor@mycci.net

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:19 AM

To: Cityclerk

Subject: Fwd: Re; Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement

Subject:Re: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement
Date:08/22/2018 07:52 AM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:"City Hall" <cityhali@consolidated.net>, <mayor@mycci.net>

I called IDOT maintenance yard (phone 774-3424). They say that it is the City’s and
Army Corps of Engineers responsibility.

Their policy is to only take care of the pavement. He did say that in the past they have
mowed it, but are now told not to do any “extra” mowing.

alan

From: City Hall

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 2:23 PM
To: mayor@mycgi.net

Cc: 'Shelby County Highway'

Subject: RE; Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement

That is how | interpret these agreements. | believe our responsibility starts at Washington St.

Thank you,

Rachel

From: mayor@mycci.net {mailto:mayor@mycci.net]
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 2:01 PM
To: City Hall
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Cc: 'Shelby County Highway'
Subject: RE: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement

All,

Thank you. I had someone telling me that we are responsible for all of Rt 16 and the
mowing on Brewster Hill was ours. I told them I didn't think there was such an
agreement.

Isn't that how you guys read it too?

Jeff

On 08/21/2018 01:34 PM, City Hall wrote:

{ have a copy of what Alan attached but thought the others might supersede that one???

Thank you,

Rachel

From: Shelby County Highway [mailto:shelbycohwy@consolidated.net]
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 1:18 PM

To: mayor@mycci.net; Cityhall

Subject: Re: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement

| think the attached is what you are looking for ?77?

Let me know

alan
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From: mayor@mycci.net

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Cityhall
Cc: Shelbycohwy

Subject: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement

Rachel / Alan,

Do we have a copy of the maintenance agreement with IDOT for Route 16. There appears to be a
question if it includes all the way to the city limits,

Thanks,

Jeff




City Clerk

From: mayor@mycci.net

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:19 AM

To: Cityclerk

Subject: Fwd: Re: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement
Attachments: idot maintenance agreement.pdf

Subject:Re: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement
Date:08/21/2018 01:17 PM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:<mayor@mycci.net>, "Cityhall" <cityhall@consolidated.net>

I think the attached is what you are looking for ???
Let me know

alan

From: mavyor@mycci.net
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 11:11 AM
To: Cityhall

Cc: Shelbycohw
Subject: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement

Rachel / Alan,

Do we have a copy of the maintenance agreement with IDOT for Route 16. There appears to be a question if it
includes all the way to the city limits.

Thanks,

leff



Kirk Allen
Highlight


T

7%4 - S

RESOLUTION: Pzacvmma FOR AN
THPROVIMERT OF MATN STRERT (STATE BOND ISSUE ROULE 16) IH
SHELBYVILLE, SHELBY COUNTY," YLLINOIS

WHEBEAS, the City of Sheldbyville, hereinaf‘bar ca‘.!.lerl the city, s.:nd. the Division i
‘of Highways, Department of Public Worke and Buildings of the Btate of Illinois, herein-
after called the State jointly ropese to improve portions of Main sn-eet :x’m.- a dip-
tance ot 15010.8 ft., and

WEEHEAS it has bean determined. that the imoy ovement ﬁhould consitid: G:E'

i 1. 'H'idening the exigting 32 i‘i:. brick pavement Go & width of ho ki fane D
to face of. curbs from Vine Street to Walnub Streafi: with Portland Cemen‘b conc.reta )
pavm - : - wEEwE SR e |

2. Remxrf&cing the exigbing 'br:lcl: pavement with Bitmzlinous Ccmcrete Buri‘ace o

Coux‘se, Tine Dense-Graded Agpredate Type, % inches thick; the existing pavement - '

being 32 ft. wide from Vine Street 6 Walnut. S‘breet, kD £t. wide from Walnut to

Breadvay, 5% £t. wide from Broadway to West Weehington end kbt ¥ti-wide from West

© Washington to Esst Washington Street; together with the construction of cwrd and

‘gubter, - underground drainage facilities and appurtenances and the adjustment of
" gldevalks, Sriveways and public or privabte utilities and other itews of work as . .

shown on the plane: to be prepared by tha Division of Highwcrya andfto he designat- -
‘ed a8 Section 12 BS-1, Sta.ﬁe Bond Issue Route 16, and P

A ﬂl E

mmamé, wpon complebion of the inprovement the State will 'masntain the ewtice .
_of tuo traffic Janea, ea.ch elaven (11} :ﬁ:. wide and Iying on cach side of the centerline.

nen mnmm, ‘BE .IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City .?ishelbynlle that
B if '{:ha inprovement ap heretofore descPibed is constructed sole;r by and at the entire
exponse of the State, the Clty herew.

!
o

s 1. Agrees to participate in 'hhe cost of the. imm-ovement to the extent of -
- 5:500- ‘

2. “Yeguests 5.xid suthorigez the Department of Finance, upon notifi‘c_e.tion from
"the Department of Public Works and Buildings, to deduct and pay to -the Depertment ,
‘#f Public Works and Bufldings, from moneys allotted ar to be allotted to the City |
under the yyovisions of the Motor Fuel Tax law, the sum of Three Hundred thirty-
five {$335.00) dollars each mouth, said payments to begin Octaber, J., 1952 and. to
continue until the tctal emount 01’ $15,500 1a paid. .

3 Agrees, upccn ccnnpletd.on Of the iwgrovement, 'to maintath’ dll p&ve!mnt ouﬁside |
the two traffic lanes, curbs, gubter flag#, menboles, cabch bosing, ptorm eewers and :
other utﬂitien and uppm-tenancea located within’ the Mmits of the straat or right of
WY s ‘ ; |

X, Agrees to ndopt and put inte effect, before avard of 'bhe contz'acb, aii ordinance !
stating that all parking will be p&rallel +0 the cwrbs on the Ba‘.'.d Blreat, smd :

BE TP FURTHER RESOLVED $hat the fuu of Fiftcen hiousand £lve-mmired ($15,5oo)_' i
Dollavs be and is hereby aprropriated from the Cliy's allotment of Motor Fuel Tax funds '
to pay the cost of the City's share of the impmvament ag oublined herein.

BE 19 FURTHER RESOLVED, that apEoval of thie regolution by-tha- Department of i

. Public Warks snd Buwlliings, shall be considersd es 1t concwmyensedpignd scceptance . !
-.6f Yhe termg contained herefn; and’shall comftitute an agceemen{. uetween the (:1ty ‘of :
Sm and the State of Illiaoie for the construction of the impm-ovmenb deﬂc:rib- Lo

e i ] . ;

1

Sy BE IT SFURTHER REOLVED that foxr tha ‘purpose of ‘t:he city's re.cmrds tm immm~
nent Bha]_‘l. be lmown as Baection 5- C.8. )

\ -




" AND BE I FURTHERR RESOLVED, that the City Clevk be and is hersby directed
to tranemit fourteen (1) certified copies of this resolution to the Department of
Public Worka and Buildings through its District Engineer's orﬁca gl Paris, Tllinois.

SME OF' mmozs) .
. 8s.
poum OF SHELEY 3

. I, _Carl F. Morehead ', Clty Clerk, in and for the c’z%j of shazbmue
hereby cewtii‘y the above tobe a tme, pu-rec.t and cempl.ete copy or -9 resoiution

aaopteabythemtyc::mcuofsamcityatameﬁngun . May,eé RN 1952.-;

mﬂﬁmwmmm?,lhamwmtcsetmymdmdmdtheMd
z&idcitythis dayor m 52, L

. Carl, T Morehaad L

CIT!CLNKO?'I‘HECITIO?SHEIBWIILE
: | '. . . V ‘-l .

DEPT oF PUBI.IC WOBRSAND'BIJI}S .

. STATE OF ILLINOiS




City Clerk

From: mayor@mycci.net

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:19 AM

To: Cityclerk

Subject: Fwd: Re: Quality Based Selection Process for Federal Funded Projects Committee

Subject:Re: Quality Based Selection Process for Federal Funded Projects Committee
Date:08/21/2018 10:55 AM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:<mayor@mycch.net>
Cc:"Cityhall” <cityhall@consolidated.net>

IDOT's generic policy recommends we choose the specific length of term .

Article 8 of the policy that was approved last night says “the selection committee
members are chosen by the Mayor for a 4 year period”.

But, I just made that term up — we can change it as you feel necessary.

I have recommended that same term for the County’s policy. The County Board will vote
to approve on their QBS policy on September 12th.

alan

From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Shelbycohwy
Cc: Cityhall
Subject: Re: Quality Based Selection Process for Federal Funded Projects Committee

Alan,
Does the state have a recommendation on the term for this committee?
Thanks,

Jeff
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On 08/21/2018 09:14 AM, City Hall wrote:

Jeff,

What will be the term on this committee? Will you need to reappoint every year, 2 years, 3 years or
will they be indefinite?

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
Cc:"Cityhall" <cityhali®@consoclidated.net>

IDOT's generic policy recommends we choose the specific length of term .

Article 8 of the policy that was approved last night says “the selection committee
members are chosen by the Mayor for a 4 year period”.

But, I just made that term up - we can change it as you feel necessary.

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




Citx Clerk -

From: mayoer@mycci.net

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:20 AM

To: Cityclerk

Subject: Fwd: Cost for replacing concrete landings - Streetscape

Subject:Cost for replacing concrete landings - Streetscape
Date:08/17/2018 09:51 AM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:"jeff johnson" <mayor@mycci.net>, "Thom Shaffer" <streetcom@mycci.net>

Brace Holland will be sending me a formal proposal on Monday.

He told me the following about the cost to replace the recessed entrance
landings:

1. _Simple Blessings (Adam Bollinger) — Cost is Time and Material not to exceed $4500
2. Simply Yours {Kevin Bernson) - Cost is Time and Material not to exceed $5000

3. Studio 1 twenty 3 (Kevin Bernson) - Cost is Time and Material not to exceed $6500
4, Blue Circle (Rich Storm) - Brace will not perform this work because the building is
in very poor condition and the repair done by Fox and Austin was not done properly.

I will keep you informed as this progresses. I think we should talk to Jack Kiley before
the City agrees to participate in these repairs with TIF funds.

In addition, Brace said that his cost estimates did not include prevailing wages. So the
costs will go up if the City participates.

Do we need to meet again prior to talking to the business owners ??

alan
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Citx Clerk

From: mayor@mycci.net

Sent: Tharsday, July 23, 2020 11:20 AM

To: Cityclerk

Subject: Fwd: Fw: [External] Sheibyviile IL streetscape
Attachments:; Shelbyville Traffic Control Plans.pdf

Subject:Fw: [External] Shelbyville IL streetscape
Date:08/11/2018 08:50 AM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:"jeff johnson” <mayor@mycci.net>

Upchurch submitted the Traffic signal plans - see attached.

alan

From: Stan Fearday
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 3:45 PM

To: 'Shelby County Highway' ; 'Kreke, Tom L'
Subject: RE: [External] Shelbyville IL streetscape

Tom,

See attached traffic control plans. Please let us know if you need anything additional to complete the
PROWAG review.

Stan

From: Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 10:47 AM
To: Stan Fearday <sfearday@upchurchgroup.com>



Kirk Allen
Highlight

Kirk Allen
Highlight

Kirk Allen
Highlight


Cc: jeff johnson <mayor@mycci.net>; Sherry A Phillips <Sherry.Phillips@illinois.gov>
Subject: Fw: [External] Shelbyville IL streetscape

Stan,

IDOT needs the signal plans to be submitted in order to complete the PROWAG review.

see below.

thanks

alan

From: Phillips, Sherry A

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 10:29 AM

To: mayor@mycci.net

Cc: Allan Spesard ; Kreke, Tom L ; Macklin, Rob ; Sandschafer, Neil A.

Subject: RE: [External] Shelbyville IL streetscape

leff —the email in italics below is a response to your inquiry regarding plan review. They received the plans on
August 3™, but just received a correction to that set of plans today. And they will need to review the traffic
signal plans for ADA approval as well, and they are not submitted vyet.

| am forwarding this to you so you are in the loop.

Sherry




From: Sandschafer, Neil A.

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Phillips, Sherry A <Sherry.Phillips @illinois.gov>

Cc: Macklin, Rob <Rob, Macklin@illinois.qov>,; Kreke, Tom L <Tom.Kreke@illinois.gov>
Subject: Shelbyville ADA Review

Sherri,

Saw your email from the mayor. It appears they are concerned with keeping the project on the January letting.

1 assume you are aware that we are already behind the “proposed” schedule.

Today, we received the revised submittal which is approximately 3 weeks behind their proposed
schedule. Also, we have only received the “grading” plan and not the entire plan set. As you know, we will
need the signal plans submitted to complete our review of the ADA ramps.

1 just want to make sure we are alf on the same page when it comes to the timeline set forth in May. It
appears that they may be pushing us to significantly condense our review time allotted in the schedule. |
believe we will do what we can to move the project forward, however, this is not the only project we are
working on. This is the main reason we have a month allotted for the first review.




Your letter mentions that the approved plans must be submitted 4 months prior to the planned letting
date. Asllook at a planned letting date of January 18, 2019 {see attached), | have projected the
following schedule:

May 7, 2018 Council approves engineering fees for IDOT directed redesign due o
modifications to buildings on private property. (A revised PE agreement wi
be generated and submitted to [DOT for approval)

e 1,2018 Upchureh starts r

Review and approval by IDOT; based upon time interval on 1DOT letting
schedule, working backwards from Final.

July 15 thru Aug 18, 2018

Sept 18, 2018 Approved PROWAG Plans, and pre-Final PS&E submitted to IDOT
October 12, 2018 Final PS&E to -7
Jan 18, 2019 Letting Date

Thanks,

Neil

From: mayor@mycci.net {mailto:mayor@mycci.net]

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Phillips, Sherry A <Sherry.Phillips@illinois.gov>

Cc: Kreke, Tom L <Tom.Kreke @illinois.gov>; Shelbycohwy <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>; Sandschafer,
Neil A. <Neil.Sandschafer@!lllinois.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Shelbyville IL streetscape

Thank you Sherry. I will keep in touch to follow the progress.

Jeff

On 08/07/2018 08:54 AM, Phillips, Sherry A wrote:

4




The plan has been sent to our geometrics unit for their review. The historic
agency will be contacted once the geometrics has been approved. This will be
submitted to the historic agency through our office.

Sherry.

From: mayor@mycci.net [mailto:mayor@mycci.net]

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 8:38 AM

To: Phillips, Sherry A <Sherry.Phillips@illinois.gov>

Cc: Kreke, Tom L <Tom.Kreke@illinois.gov>; Shelbycohwy
<shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>

Subject: [External] Shelbyville IL streetscape

Hi Sherry,

It is my understanding that we have submitted our PROWAG plan to your office
on Aug 3rd. Thank you for your assistance to this point, as well as your
assistance in keeping this project on track for January bid letting. Do you submit
this to the historic agency for review? Or is that our responsibility?

Also, please keep me informed of the review process. I want to do everything,
within my ability, to keep this moving.

Thanks,
Jeff Johnson
Mayor

City of Shelbyville

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this
communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may
constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only
for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication
or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this

5




communication and all copies thereof, including ali attachments. Receipt by an unintended
recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other
exemption from disclosure.




QENERAL _NOTFS_FOR TRAFFIC SIGNALS
THE GONTRAGTOR SHALL VEAIFY THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND UFILITIES PRIGR f0
BECNNING CONSTRUCTION. f,.,L 4.6 BOC-832-0123) A MINMUM GF 48 HOURS ADMANCH NOTICE 15 REOUIREL
FUR NON-EMERGENCY WGRK, THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIALE FOR PROTEGTING UTIITY PROPERTY
DURMG CONSTRUCTION GPERATIONS AS OUTLINED IN ARTICLE W0T.MIOF THE STAMDARD SPECIFILATIONS.

2. ALL WORK PERFORMED FELATIVE TQ THIS IMPROVEMENT SHALL COMPLY WiTH ALL APPLICABLE
RULES AND REGULATIONS OF C.S.M.A

ALL TRAFFIE CONTROL AND QTHER ADVISORY SIGMS HEHOED FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE T4 8E
FURNISKED BY THE CUNTRACTOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION T0iOF THE STAKDARD SPECFICATIONS.

THE DURNYITIES PROVIDED IN THE PLANS ARE INTENDED AS & GUIDE FOR THE CONTRACTOR M

CETFRMIKNG THE SCOPE OF WORK, THE CONVRACTOR SHALL DE RESPONSIBLE FOR GETERMINING ALL MATERRAL
QUANTITIES AND EVALUATING SITE COMDITIONS. NO CLAIMS FOR EXTRA WOBK WILL BE AWARDED LRUESS
ORCARED 1H WRITING BY TR CITY ENGINEER.

=~

-

&

»

THE ASSODATED TRAEFIC SIENAL PAY ITEMS,

€ A 144 “ DIAMETER SONTINUOUS RODENT RESISTANT NYLON ROPH SHALL BE FURMISHED aND
LEFT 1N PLACE N ML COMOUCTS AETWEEN RAHOHOLES AND FEUNDATICNS GR CONTACLLER
THIS GDST SHALL BE INCLUCED i THE COST ©F THE CONDUIT PAY TEMS.

B

@

. NO ADDITIOHAL COMFENSATION Wit BE ALLQWEQ FOR PLACING CONDUIT AT & GREATER THAN
2 MIeRAM DBETH YO AYOIQ OESTACLES SUCH AS UNDERGHOURD UTLITES.

THE ELECTRICAL CONOUCTORS FOR ALL TRAFFIC SIGNAL HEADS SHALL BE SOLID. SOFT CORFER.
ALL THREADS OF BOLTS USED ®¢ THE ASSEMBLY OF TRAFFIC SIONAL COMPOHENTS SHALL 8

@

11050

B

TRAFFIC SIGHAL KEADS SHALL SE PROPERLY COVERED PER ARTICLE 8HQ.03 OF THE STANDAAD SPECFATIONS FRUCR
TO INTERSZCTIN TURN-ON OR A5 DIRECTED BY THD ZMGINEER, TRIS COST SWALL EE INCLUDHD WiYH THE COST OF

BORED UNDERGROUND CONINT SHALL BE P.V.G. CONDUIT ATTACHED T STRUCTURES SHALL B GALVANIZED STEEL.

i T
__ b 4004 no 14 20 L
““ EX. G.5. 55'
1

BROAGWAY STREET

NEW PEDESTRIAN PUSH-BUTTON TYPE

FOUNDATIONS AND  PUSH-BUTTONS
S5TA 10504921 45° LT

Al i
[

- NO 14 2/C

1 WITH HEW

—~——4D0 | NO 14 2/C,
EX. G.5. 68

T4

WITH N

LJ
REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING PED. SIGNAL LINSES
PED. PUSH-BUTEON WITH NBYW PusH BUTTONS,

EW COUNT DOWHN TIMER LENSES. REPLACE EXISTING

IL RTE 16 | 1052

COATED MITH A NON-LEAD BASED ANTI-SEIZE COMPOUNT, SIMILAR 10 LEAD PLATE.PRIGH ¥0
ASSEMELY.

ALL HARDWARC SHALL BE TIGHTEMED AMD WELL SECURED. CABLES SHALL BE MEATLY NOUND
I8 WAND HOLBS. CASLES SHALL BE NEATLY VRAMED IN THE CONTROLLER GABINET,

5

ALL TRAFFIC SIGNAL WIRNG SHALL TXTEND FROM CONTRQLLER TG SIGNAL. SPLICES IN .
JUNCTION BOXES WILL NOT BE ALLOWED. -

QETECTOR LOOPS IN THE SAME LANE SHALL BE WOUND CLOCKWISE WD COUNTERCLOCKWISE
N ALTERNATING DRDER. LOOPS IN ADJACENT LANES SHALL BE WOUND ALL THE SANE,

-]

. ALL DEVECTOR LOGP ANPLIFERS SHALL BE FARD RACK MOUNTED AND FURNISHED BITH FLASTIC
TAGS LABELED wWiTH RESPECTIVE PHASES AP@) HIRECTION AS LISTED IN THE DETECTCR LOOP CHART.
A MNGAUM TAG SIZE OF 378 * X 3/4 IS REQUIRED. TAGS SHALL BE MADE OF MATERIAL THAT D4ES
NQT ALLGH WRITING TO FADE OVER TiME.

(MATN ST

NEW. PEDESTRIAN PUSH-BUTTON TYPE 1 WITH NEW

“FQUNDAT LONS™ END" PIESH-BUTTONS
STA 05147, 25° AT

5, THE LENGTH OF CETECTOR LODP GABLE ROM TrE EOGE OF CLRR TO THE JUNGTIDN S6X OR HAYD HOLE 1S - . ..
NCLUDHD 1N THE DETECTOR LOGP PAY ITEM, \|||/_ TR T T T e
1
%. 241, CROLNDING WATERIALS FOR THE TAAFFIC SIGNAL CONCRETE FOUNDATIONG SHALL REFER 10 ADD 1 NG 34 2/C.
SECTION 808 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. EX. G5, 80"
7. ENSTING CONDUIT LOCATION AND ROUTING SHOWM ON THE PLAKS WAS DETEAMINED FROM. OLD PLANS AND FIELD
OBSERVATIONS. THE ACTUAL LOCATION RCUTING SIZE AND GONGTION OF THE EXISTNG CONDLETS IS UNKNOMN
CENTRACTCR SHALL VERFY EXISTING CONDUIT iOCATION. ROUTING, SIZE AND CONDITION BEFOAS COMNENGING WORK. 1 HO 14 2/C
REMOVE AN REPLACE EXISTING PED. SIGNAL LENSES
WITH NEW COUNT DOWN TIMER LENSES. REPLACE EXISTING
1L OF MATERIA PED. PUSH-BUTTON ®ITH NEW:! PUSH SUTTONS.
Meln Street and Broadway Street 15 UG
men yNIT ToTAL A
UNDERGRONG SENOLIT,PVE, DA, Foor 1w DETECTOR LOGP TYPE 1
MARTERARCE OF EXSTIVO TRAFFE: SKINAL NSTALLATCH ENCH 1
ELECTRC GABLE 1N TRENCH, LEADM. NG, 18 3 PAR Faor =
ELECTRIC CABLE N CONDUIT, SDHALHO. 14 2C Foar -]
ELEGIRIG CABLE N CONDUT, SIGNAL NO. 74 5C FoT e PERESTRIAN PUSH-BUTION SIGN
PEDESTRAN PUSHIUTTON POST, GAVAKEED STEEL TYPE T BACH 3
CONCRETE FOUNBATION, TYREA roar i Do R ;
DAILL EXITHG KANDHOLE EADH 5 TO ™
PEDESTRAN PUSHSLTTON EACH 4 g Y N
RELOCATE EXISTIMG SIGRAL HEAD EACH T STREET STREET .ﬁ
PELOGATE EXISTHO TRAFFIC SKaiat. POST EAcH K NOTE; THE PEDESTRIAN PUSH-EUTTON SIGNAL SIGHT ﬁ
RELSCATE EXISTHO PEOESTRIAK SIHAL HEAD EACH 2 EHALLEE SLPPLIED MG IOUIRED ASEVE THE
PEDL REAN PUSHBTTORS AS SHOWN'IN STANDARD
REBUILD EXITNG HANDHOLE EACH z GTAGG1. THE SIGHS SHALL BE 1HCLUDED N THE COST OF
REMOVE EXISTING CONGRETE FOUNDATICN EacH 1 INSTALLING THE PEGEETRIAR PUSHEUTTCRS.
* LERSKUAL FACE RETAGET, 2" COUNTOOWTHER EACH 4
e —
3 3 20
FILG N VSR MM 57 DESIGNED - REVISED - b, | SHEET
PPN -yt yvessoer o Ty - = T VR The Upchurch Group MIAIN STREET (IL RT 16) STREETSCAPE TMPROVENENTS TRAFFIC SIGNAL MODIFICATION | S26% | 5%
PLOT GCALD = 40,0039 /£ am CHECKED - REVISES - DCWNTOWN SHELBYVILLE, SRELBY COUNTY, [LLINDIS SIBNAL & CABLE LAYOUY
: 123 North 15th Street Mattoon, s §1928
PGt oATR = B/ubrSe DATE - OEC, 2001 REVISED - ot O PGy e o SCALEY 40,0000 - J In SECTION: [ FrouEeTe 3n3056-0l WA ST & BROADWAY




STA, 10554997 1L ATE 16 =
& WCAGAN 5T

{ £ S,

o
2 NQ. 14 T, 2 NG. 14 5iC 1 NO. M 2T
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City Clerk

- o
From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:20 AM
To: Cityclerk
Subject: Fwd: Re: SRTS Funding Announcement 2019

Subject:Re: SRTS Funding Announcement 2019
Date:08/10/2018 03:21 PM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:<mayor@mycci.net>

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL:

I will try to find out the cost of a stop light before our meeting. But, IDOT may not allow
it anyway. If they go strictly by the book then a traffic control stop light “has to be
warranted based on a engineering study”. So, they may not approve it even if we pay
for it since their study said its not needed.

We may have to settle for a “flashing yellow” type signal.

Yes to all those options ... sidewalk to 128 ... bike path grant ... etc. .. but we are a few
years before installation even if we get funded during this funding cycle.

STREETSCAPE:
I talked to Stan Fearday of Upchurch this morning. Upchurch is supposed to submit the
traffic control signal plan today per IDOT's (Neil’'s email) new requirement.

Stan is concerned that Neil (IDOT geometrics) might not review it without the “entire
plan set” (as his email states) being submitted verses just the PROWAG plans plus the
Traffic Signal Plans. Stan and I do not understand Neil wants all that just to review ADA
... butitis what itis ...

We stated in your letter of May 23rd that we would submit the pre-final PROWAG plans
for review then plans, specifications after approval of the PROWAG plans. But they
never responded to your letter ... so ... here we go.

Honestly, we are really trying to submit what Neil/Rob wanted and needed. We just can't
seem to predict what the next “requirement” is.
1
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Also, they are finishing the submittal to the IDOT lady for SHPQO, Should be submitted to
Tom (IDOT) soon. I think all they needed was a few photos to complete that.

alan

From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Shelby County Highway
Cc: Thom Shaffer
Subject: Re: Fw: SRTS Funding Announcement 2019

Thanks Alan,

| wonder what the cost of the stoplight would be? Or if we could get the state to pay half and we pay the
other half (with this grant?, Or general revenue? Or the bike path?),

Maybe we can pay for the sidewalk to Rt128 with this grant? And include the light in the bike path grant? Just
thought starters.....

Have we heard from Upchurch any more?

leff

On 08/10/2018 01:41 PM, Shelby County Highway wrote:
Jeff and Thom,

See Denise’s response below. She prefers a light at 6th and 128. She gets a lot of complaints from bus
drivers and parents about it being dangerous.

But,

| also talked to her on the phone and she said if we chose any other project she would support our
choice.

She also wondered if we could do the light and part of some other sidewalk project { | told her that |
would have to check)

alan

From: Denise Bence
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 1:29 PM
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To: Shelby County Highway
Subject: Re: Fw: SRTS Funding Announcement 2019

Alan,
The district will be happy to help in any way with the grant. Our first choice for projects is the traffic
control light at 6th and 128.

Thanks
Denise

On Tue, Aug 7, 2018 at 1:48 PM, Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> wrote:
Hi Denise,

The City of Shelbyville would like to submit another grant application for the Safe Routes to School
Program (SRTS). This years application cycle has a submittal due date of November 19, 2018.

| We are trying to decide on an appropriate project to upgrade sidewalks leading to the School (only
School’s with grades Kindergarten to 8th are eligible) .
. Some upgrade ideas are:

. - Upgrade sidewalks from the School along Vine Street to South 3rd street

- Upgrade sidewalks along N. 6th street from Will Street East to Morgan Street

- Installing traffic Control light at intersection of N. 6th and Rte. 128 plus section of sidewalk to school
from that intersection.

. We would like to know your thoughts on these projects or if you have another idea.
. Whatever project is submitted we will once again need your help and support for:

- Resolution or Letter of Support from School District
- Student Talley and Parent Survey Resulis.

| See attachment for information on the SRTS program,

There is no financial support needed from the school. If we are successful, the grant will pay 100% of
¢ the Construction Costs (Maximum of $200,000).

i Jeff Johnson, Thom Shaffer and myself are meeting on August 16th at city hall to discuss the selection
- of a project. You are welcome to join us or if you could email me your thoughts in advance of that
meeting that would be very helpfui.

i thanks

alan spesard
| 820-2278

From: Paris, John
i Senf: Friday, July 20, 2018 11:10 AM
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| To: Shelby County Highway
. Subject: SRTS Funding Announcement 2019

Safe Routes to School is announcing a new funding cycle for 2019!

Applications will be available on the IDOT wehsite very soon.

' Inthe meantime, click on the link below to begin the GATA registration process and to start the
Student Tally and Parent Survey collections,

http://www.idot.illinois.gov/transportation-system/local-transportation-partners/county-engineers-

and-local-public-agencies/safe-routes-to-school/index

You are currently subscribed to dot-srts as: shelbycohwy@consolidated.net.

' To unsubscribe click Here:
http://lists.illinois.gov/u?id=18888356.dcfb067ee3212bh9%ef2a18815924748a&n=T&l=dot-
" srts&o=1150218

(It may be necessary to cut and paste the above URL if the line is broken)

- or send a blank email to leave-1150218-
| 18888356.dcfb067ee3212bb9ef2a18815924748a@ lists.illinois.gov

Denise Bence

Superintendent
Shelbyville CUSD #4
720 West Main
Shelbyville, 11 62565
{217)774-4626
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City Clerk

I R -
From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:07 PM
To: Cityclerk
Subject: Fwd: Fw: SRTS Funding Announcement 2019

Subject:Fw: SRTS Funding Announcement 2019
Date:08/10/2018 01:41 PM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:"jeff johnson"” <mayor@mycci.net>, "Thom Shaffer" <streetcom@mycci.net>

Jeff and Thom,

See Denise’s response below. She prefers a light at 6th and 128. She gets a lot of
complaints from bus drivers and parents about it being dangerous.

But,

I also talked to her on the phone and she said if we chose any other project she would
support our choice.

She also wondered if we could do the light and part of some other sidewalk project ( I
told her that I would have to check)

alan

From: Denise Bence

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 1:29 PM

To: Shelby County Highway

Subject: Re: Fw: SRTS Funding Announcement 2019

Alan,
The district will be happy to help in any way with the grant. Our first choice for projects is the traffic control
light at 6th and 128.

Thanks
Denise
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On Tue, Aug 7, 2018 at 1:48 PM, Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> wrote:
. Hi Denise,

The City of Shelbyville would like to submit anather grant application for the Safe Routes to School Program
(SRTS). This years application cycle has a submittal due date of November 19, 2018,

 Weare trying to decide on an appropriate project to upgrade sidewalks leading to the School (only School’s
with grades Kindergarten to 8th are eligible) .
. Some upgrade ideas are:

- - Upgrade sidewalks from the School along Vine Street to South 3rd street

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
. Whatever project is submitted we will once again need vour help and support for:

- Resolution or Letter of Support from School District
- Student Talley and Parent Survey Results.

- See attachment for information on the SRTS program.

There is no financial support needed from the school. If we are successful, the grant will pay 100% of the
. Construction Costs (Maximum of $200,000).

Jeff Johnson, Thom Shaffer and myself are meeting on August 16th at city hall to discuss the selection of a
- project. You are welcome to join us or if you could email me your thoughts in advance of that meeting that
- would be very helpful.

§ thanks

~alan spesard
820-2278

- From: Paris, John
- Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 11;10 AM
: To: Shelby County Highway
Subject: SRTS Funding Announcement 2019

Safe Routes to School is announcing a new funding cycle for 2019!
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- Applications will be available on the IDOT website very soon.

In the meantime, click on the link below to begin the GATA registration process and to start the Student Tally
- and Parent Survey collections.

- http://www.idot.illinois.gov/transportation-system/local-transportation-partners/county-engineers-and-
- local-public-agencies/safe-routes-to-school/index

You are currently subscribed to dot-srts as: shelbycohwy@consolidated.net.

- To unsubscribe click here:
: htin://lists.illinois.eov/u?id=18888356.dcfh067ee3212hbh9ef2a18815924748a&n=T&]=dot-srts&0=1150213

{It may be necessary to cut and paste the above URL if the line is broken)

* or send a blank email to leave-1150218-18888356.dcfb067ee3212bb9ef2a18815924748a@lists.illinois.gov

Denise Bence

Superintendent
Shelbyville CUSD #4
720 West Main
Shelbyville, 1l 62565
(217)774-4626




City Clerk

. "
From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:07 PM
To: Cityclerk
Subject: Fwd: Fw: SRTS Funding Announcement 2019
Attachments: SRTS Cycle 2019 Announcement.pdf

Subject:Fw: SRTS Funding Announcement 2019
Date:08/07/2018 01:48 PM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:"Denise Bence" <benced@shelbyville.k12.il.us>
Cc:"jeff johnson" <mayor@mycci.net>, "Thom Shaffer” <streetcom@mycci.net>

Hi Denise,

The City of Shelbyville would like to submit another grant application for the Safe Routes
to School Program (SRTS). This years application cycle has a submittal due date of
November 19, 2018.

We are trying to decide on an appropriate project to upgrade sidewalks leading to
the School {only School’s with grades Kindergarten to 8th are eligible) .
Some upgrade ideas are:

- Upgrade sidewalks from the Schoo! along Vine Street to South 3rd street

- Upgrade sidewalks along N. 6th street from Will Street East to Morgan Street

- Installing traffic Control light at intersection of N. 6th and Rte. 128 plus section of
sidewalk to school from that intersection.

We would like to know your thoughts on these projects or if you have another
idea.

Whatever project is submitted we will once again need your help and support for:
- Resolution or Letter of Support from School District
- Student Talley and Parent Survey Resuits.

See attachment for information on the SRTS program.
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There is no financial support needed from the school. If we are successful, the grant will
pay 100% of the Construction Costs (Maximum of $200,000).

Jeff Johnson, Thom Shaffer and myself are meeting on August 16th at city hall to
discuss the selection of a project. You are welcome to join us or if you could email me
your thoughts in advance of that meeting that would be very helpful.

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

http://www.idot.illinois.gov/transportation-system/local-transportation-partners/county-engineers-and-local-
public-agencies/safe-routes-to-school/index

You are currently subscribed to dot-srts as: shelbycohwy@consolidated.net.

To unsubscribe click here:
http://lists.illinois.gov/u?id=18888356.dcfb067ee3212bb9%ef2a318815924748a8n=T&I=dot-srtsRo=1150218

(It may be necessary to cut and paste the above URL if the line is broken)



Kirk Allen
Highlight


or send a biank email to leave-1150218-18888356.dcfb067ee3212bb%ef2a18815924748a@lists.illinois.gov




ILLINOIS SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROGRAM
SRTS FUNDING CYCLE 2019

* IDOT will be accepting applications for the SRTS Funding Cycle 2019 from
Monday, September 24, 2018 through Monday, November 18, 2018.

Announcement of Selected Projects — March 2019

NEW for the SRTS Funding Cycle 2019

Every applicant must be registered through the Grant Accountability and Transparency Act
(GATA) grantee portal, and all pre-award requirements must be fulfilled prior to submitting
an ITEP application. The grantee portal link can be found HERE. For generai GATA
information, please visit the GATA website.

Safe Routes to School (SRTS) was originally established as a stand-afone Federal-Ald program in August
2005 through the passage of SAFETEA-LU, the Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation
Equity Act: A Legacy for Users. The lllinois Safe Routes to School Pragram is administered by the lliinois
Department of Transportation.

SRTS uses a muitidisciplinary approach to improve conditions for students who walk or bike to school,
The program has three main goals: 1) to enable and encourage children, including those with disabilities,
fo walk and bicycle to school; 2) to make bicycling and walking to school a safer and more appealing
transportation alternative, thereby encouraging a healthy and active lifestyle from an early age; and 3) fo
facilitate the planning, development, and implementation of projects and activities that will improve safety
and reduce traffic, fuel consumption, and air pollution in the vicinity (within 2 mifes) of both public and
private primary and middle schools (grades K-8).

For the SRTS Funding Cycle 2019, these goals will be achieved by providing 100% reimbursable
funding for infrastructure projects and non-infrastructure projects.

Eligible project sponisors may be Schools or School Districts, Political Subdivisions (municipalities, cities,
fowns, efc.), Metropolitan Planning Organizations/Regional Planning Commissions, Councils of
Government, Local and Regional Agencies (faw enforcement agencies, health deparfments, efc.), and
Non-Profit Organizations. Project sponsors are responsible for supplying the upfront costs of the project
and will be reimbursed by IDOT.

Eligible infrastructure profects include sidewalk improvements, traffic calming/speed reduction
improvements, traffic control devices, pedestrian and bicycle crossing improvements, on-street bicycle
facilities, off-street bicycle facilities, and secure bicycle parking facifities.

Efigible non-infrastructure projects inclide events, equipment, and supplies that help fo address areas of
Education, Enforcement, Encouragement, and Evaluation.

Additional information and more specific details can be reviewed in the SRTS Funding Cycle 2019
Program and Application Guidelines found here.
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From: mayor@mycci.net

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:07 PM

To: Cityclerk

Subject: Fwd: Fw: [External] Shelbwyville IL streetscape

Subject:Fw: [External] Shelbyville IL streetscape
Date:08/07/2018 10:47 AM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:"Stan Fearday" <sfearday@upchurchgroup.com>
Cc:"jeff johnson" <mayor@mycci.net>, "Sherry A Phillips" <Sherry.Philiips@illinois.gov>

Stan,

IDOT needs the signal plans to be submitted in order to complete the PROWAG review.
see below.
thanks

alan

From: Phillips, Sherry A

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 10:29 AM

To: mayor@mycci.net

Cc: Allan Spesard ; Kieke, Tom L ; Macklin, Rob ; Sandschafer, Neil A.
Subject: RE: [External] Shelbyville IL streetscape

Jeff — the email in italics below is a response to your inquiry regarding plan review. They received the plans on
August 3™, but just received a correction to that set of plans today. And they will need to review the traffic
signal plans for ADA approval as well, and they are not submitted yet.

I am forwarding this to you so you are in the loop.
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Sherry

From: Sandschafer, Neil A.

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Phillips, Sherry A <Sherry.Phillips@illinois.gov>

Cc: Macklin, Rob <Rob.Macklin@illinois.gov>; Kreke, Tom L <Tom.Kreke@illinois.gov>
Subject: Shelbyville ADA Review

Sherri,

Saw your email from the mayor. It appears they are concerned with keeping the project on the lanuary letting.

| assume you are aware that we are already behind the “proposed” schedule.

Today, we received the revised submittal which is approximately 3 weeks behind their proposed
schedule. Also, we have only received the “grading” plan and not the entire plan set. As you know, we will
need the signal plans submitted to complete our review of the ADA ramps.

| just want to make sure we are olf on the sume page when it comes to the timeline set forth in May. It
appears that they may be pushing us to significantly condense our review time allotted in the schedule. |
believe we will do what we can to move the project forward, however, this is not the only profect we are
working on. This is the main reason we have a month allotted for the first review.




Your letter mentions that the approved plans must be submitted 4 months prior to the planned letting
date. Asllook at a planned letting date of January 18, 2019 (see attached), | have projected the

following schedule:
May 7, 2018

;une 1 2018_

Sept 18, 2018
October 12, 2018
Jan 18, 2019

Thanks,

Neil

Upchurceh starts redesign

Council approves engineering fees for IDOT directed redesign due to
modifications to buildings on private property. (A revised PE agreement wi
be generated and submitted ta I1DOT for approval)

Final PROW mittal from Upchurch

.Reviéw and approvai bg)“iDOT; based upon time interval on IDOT letting

schedule, working backwards frorn Final.

Approved PROWAG Plans, and pre-Final PS&E submitted to IDOT
Final PS&L to D-7

Letting Date

From: mayor@mycci.net [mailto:mayor@myecci.net]

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Phillips, Sherry A <Sherry.Phillips@illinois.gov>

Cc: Kreke, Tom L <Tom.Kreke@illinois.gov>; Shelbycohwy <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>; Sandschafer,
Neil A. <Neil.Sandschafer@Illincis.gov>

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

Subject: [External] Shelbyviile IL streetscape

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

Also, please keep me informed of the review process. 1 want to do everything,
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




communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended
recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other
exemption from disclosure.




Citz Clerk .

From: mayor@mycci.net

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:08 PM

To: Cityclerk

Subject: Fwd: Fw: SRTS - PE/ROW Requirements

Subject:Fw: SRTS - PE/ROW Requirements
Date:08/06/2018 02:07 PM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:"jeff johnson” <mayor@mycci.net>

FYI
Info I just received for Safe Routes to School rules -- see below
alan

————— Original Message--—---

From: John Paris

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 1:28 PM
To: Shelby County Highway

Subject: SRTS - PE/RCW Reguirements

Tc all Safe Routes to School Funding Cycle 2019 Applicants:
Important Revisions to Preliminary Engineering Requirements

After listening to concerns from potential applicants and discussing
internally, IDOT has decided to revise the reguirements regarding completion
of Preliminary Engineering for the SRTS Funding Cycle 2019.

1. Preliminary Engineering and RCW acquisiticn will NOT be funded with SRTS
funds.

2. ROW and Easement acquisition should be completed before application
submittal deadline.

3. Preliminary Engineering should be completed within 6 months of the awards
announcement.

4. Obligation of construction funds must occur within 18 months of the
awards announcement.

5. Construction should be completed within 3 years after the awards
announcement.

The expenditure cof these funds and the completicon of these projects in a
timely manner are important goals of this program, but just as important is

1
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the accessibility of these funds without undue hardship tc our applicants.
These revisions should make the planning process much easier for potential

SRTS grantees,

Thank you all for your input. QOur goal is to make this process as efficient
and effective as possible. We appreciate your thoughts, concerns, and

ideas.

As always, any guestions or comments can be directed to
DOT.SafeRoutesfillinois.gov.




Cit! Clerk

From: mayor@mycci.net

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:08 PM
To: Cityclerk

Subject: Fwd: Fw: OSLAD grants
Attachments: doc20180806131810.pdf

Subject:Fw: OSLAD grants
Date:08/06/2018 01:17 PM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:"jeff johnson" <mayor@mycci.net>

The lady from IDNR called back and sent me to another website --- see attached.

The OSLAD grant program IS open for applications until October 1st.
The lady from IDNR contact information is:  Jennifer, phone 782-7481
Hope this helps.

alan

PS If you need a copy of what I submitted in 2012 for the mini-park let me know. But
I'm sure the application process has changed.

From: Shelby County Highway
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 10:50 AM

To: jeff johnson
Subject: Re: OSLAD grants

ldeas:

- Extension of trail loops: Upgrade City Park roads to include adjacent bike path to connect Ninth Street to
General Dacey trail and to connect to the sidewalks west if the Park. i think that is eligible but not sure.

- Parking lot expansions: At trail head and/or softball/wrestling building/ball diamond

Mark probably will have some good ideas.
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We last applied in 2012 to redo the mini-park. It did not get selected.
I think Noel got some money for the pool/aguatic center when it got built.

Attached is some info off the website. From the website it says its open from May 1 to july 1. | tried to call
(phone 782-7607) to make sure — | left a message for them to call me back.

alan

From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 8:12 AM

To: Shelbycohwy
Subject: OSLAD grants

Alan,

Did the OSLAD grants open up again? If so, | may touch base with Mark Shanks and Kelly about submitting
something. Any ideas?

Jeff
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Grant Administration

ANNOUNCEMENT: Beginning August 1, 2018 the Open Space Land Acquisition and

Development (OSLAD) and the Land_and Wa Conservation Fund (LWCF} programs will
be accepting applications until 5pm on October 1, 2018, Ve

IMPORTANT: ALL applicants must be registered with GATA prior to the application deadline date, For more
information on this process, piease look here (/AEG/Documents/importani®20information%20on%20Applying%
20for%20FY%202018%20Grants.pdf).

Grant Administration is responsible for manadging and coordinating the Department's various
recreational Grants-in-Aid programs Updated! to local government entities. These programs provide
federal and state funds to enbance and improve recreational amenlties through a competitive
selection process. The programs Include the Open Space Land Acguisition and Development (OSLAD)
Program. This funds projects which will provide new recreational facilities such as parks and
playgrounds. The Bikeway's Program provides for bike trail enhancement and development, The Boat
Access program provides for new and improved boat acctesses. The Snowmobile Access &
Development program provides for new and improved snowmobile trails and traii access.

Functions

« Administer eight Department competitive outdoor recreational grant programs for units of focal
government, two programs open to various organizations for public facilities, and one for not-for-
profit organizations.

s Administer various non-competitive, legislatively mandated grants to local governments and guasi
-governmental organizations.

« Jointly administer or provide competitive scoring of grant programs assigned to other state
agencies or Department divisions.

s Act as direct Haison between the Department and various organizations representing grant
recipients.

« Provide oversight and inspection of previously awarded grant projects to ensure program
compliance,

« Act as direct liaison with National Park Service and other agencies with grant oversight
responsibilities.

We can be contacted at DNR.Grants@illinois.gov (maiito:DNR.Grants@illinois.gov)

httne-/fararar dne illinnie eav/ AR/ Pages/(ieant- Administratinn asny RIGIINDTR
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Grants-In-Aid Programs

All the programs operate on a cost reimbursement basis to local governments or not-for-profit entities
for approved project elements. Funding through these programs is competitively awarded on an
annual basis based upon written applications submitted to the Department by specified deadline dates
for each program. Applications for assistance are evaluated and prioritized by the Department for
funding according to specific criteria and goals established for each of the programs and designed to
make selection of projects equitable and responsive to statewide and local outdoor recreation needs.
All grant assisted facilities must be designed to accommodate the physically disabled and be open to
the general public without regard to race, color, national origin, sex, age, or residence.

The outdoor recreation grant programs available through the Department of Natural Resources are
divided into groups,

Grants-In-Aid-Programs

Illinois Youth Recreation Corps Grant
{https://www.dnr.illinois.gov/AEG/Documents/GrantlllinoisYouthInstructionsandApplication.pdf)
Park and Recreational Facilities Construction Grant (https://www.dnr.illinois.gov/AEG/Pages/Illinois
-Youth-Recreation-Corps-Grant.aspx)

% _Open Space Lands Aquisition and Development/Land and Water Conservation Fund
{https://www.dnr.illinois.gov/AEG/Pages/OpenSpacel.andsAquisitionDevelopment-Grant. aspx)
Boat Access Area Development Programs
(https://www.dnr.illinois.gov/AEG/Pages/BoatAccessAreaDevelopmentProgram.aspx)
lllinois Trails Grant Programs-Five Grants
(https://www.dnr.illincis.gov/AEG/Pages/IllinoisTrailsGrantPrograms.aspx)

Architecture, Engineering and Grants Office
(/AEG/Pages/defaultaspx)

Architecture and Engineering
(/AEG/Pages/Architecture-and-Engineering.aspx)

Grant Administration
(/AEG/Pages/Grant—Administratian.aspx) N -

Recreation Activities
(/recreation/Pages/default.aspxy

About DNR {/about) Accessibility (http://www.dhs.state.ll.us/page.aspx?item=32765)
Boards/Commissions {/programs/Pages/BoardsAndCommissions.aspx)
Contact Us {/about/Pages/Contact.aspx) DNR Offices {/about/offices)
Equal Opportunity (/about/Pages/EqualOpportunity.aspx) FAQs (/about/Pages/FAQ.aspx)

httns/fwww . dnrillinnis eow/AEG/Pages/Grant- Administration asny RIGAHAOTR
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Iliinois DNR (/Pages/default.aspx) Architecture Engineering and Grants

Open Space Lands Aquisition and
Development Grant and the Land and
Water Conservation Fund Grant

The Open Space Lands Acquisition and Development (OSLAD) Program is a state-financed grant
program that provides funding assistance to local government agencies for acquisition and/or
development of land for public parks and open space. The federal Land & Water Conservation Fund
program (known as both LWCF and LAWCON) is a similar program with similar objectives, Both are
managed in Illinols by the Department of Natural Resources with concurrent application due dates,
equal grant maximums and similar general rules,

Projects vary from small neighborhood parks or tof lots to large community and county parks and
nature areas. The state program is financed by a percentage of the state's Real Estate Transfer Tax.
The federal program is financed nationally by revenue from offshore cil and gas leases.

Under both programs, funding assistance up to 50% (90% for distressed
communities - OSLAD program only) of approved project costs can be
obtained. Grant awards up to $750,000 are available for acquisition
projects, while development/renovation projects (OSLAD programs only)
are limited to a $400,000 grant maximum,

Written applications must be submitted to IDNR during the period j
indicated onthe current Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFQ) on the ?
GATA website, with grant awards typically announced by with 6 months.
Only those local government agencies having statutory authority to |
acquire and develop land for public park purposes are eligible to apply for -
and receive assistance under the OSLAD and LWCF grant programs,

Applications are evaluated and prioritized for funding assistance based upon recreation priorities and
criteria identified in the Department's Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP).
Lands acquired with OSLAD or LWCF funds are required to be operated and maintained in perpetuity
for public outdoor recreation.

httne/fanarw dar illinois onv/ A EG/Paced/OnenSnacel andeAanicitionDevelonment-Girant as... 8/6/2018
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Examples of eligible projects inciude:

1. Acquisition of land for new park sites or park expansion, water frontage, nature study, and natural
resource preservation. (LWCF & OSLAD)
2. Development/Renovation of:  (OSLAD cnly)

* picnic and playground facilities;

+ outdoor nature interpretive facilities;

» sports courts and play fields;

» swimming pools, beaches and bathhouses;

» campgrounds and fishing piers;

» winter sports facllities;

» park roads and paths, parking, utilities and restrooms; and

+ architectural/engineering (A/E) services necessary for proper design and construction of approved
project components.

You can download the Open Space Lands Acquisition and Development Program Manual or the Land
and Water Conservation Manual and Application below. Applications must be completed and
submitted In paper format. The Online Application System is currently not available.

IMPORTANT: ALL applicants must be registered with GATA prior to the application deadline date. For more
information on this process, please look here {{AEG/Documents/Important%20information%200n%20Applying%
20tor%20FY %202018%20Grants. pdf).

2017 GATA Standard Application for State Grant Assistance.pdf (/AEG/Documents/GATA%
20Standard%20Application%20for% 205tate%20Grant%20Assistance. pdf}

GATA Uniform Budget Template 2018.pdf (/AEG/Documents/GATA% 20Uniform%20Budget%
20Template®%202018.pdf)

NEW - LWCF 2019 Manual.pdf (/AEG/Documents/LWCF%202019%20Manual.pdf)
NEW - 2019 OSLAD Manual.pdf (/AEG/Documents/2019%200SLAD%20Manual. pdf)

LWCF Implementation and Billing Requirements-version 2018.pdf (/AEG/Documents/LW%
20Implementation%20and%20Billing% 20Requirements-version%202018. pdf)

2019 ORLP Funding Opportunity. pdf (/AEG/Documents/2019%200RLP% 20Funding%
200pportunity.pdf)

Additional Material
« [llinois Department of Natural Resources Playground Planning Guide
{/AEG/Documents/IDNRPlaygroundManual.pdf)

« lllinois Department of Natural Resources Outdoor Recreation Facilities Guide
(/AEG/Documents/IDNRQutdoorRecreationFacilitiesGuide. pdf)

httna/Farwrw dnr ithinais cov/ ARG/ Paves/OnenSnacel andsAmusitionDevelonment-Cirant as .. R/6/2018
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* US Access Board Summary of Accessibility Guidelines for Play Areas.pdf
(/AEG/Documents/US%20Access%20Board%20Summary%200f%20Accessibility%20Guidelines%
20for%20Play%20Areas.pdf)

Architecture, Engineering and Grants Office
(/AEG/Pages/default.aspx) .

Architecture and Engineering
(/A,E,G/ Pages/Architecture-and-Engineering.aspx) 7

Grant Administration
(/A_EG/ Pages/Grant-Administration.aspx)

Recreation Activities
(/recreation /Pages/default.aspx)

About DNR (fabout) Accessibility (http://www.dhs. state.il.us/page.aspx?item=32765)
%oards/éommissi’ons (/programs/lsf’agesll%oardsAnd%ommissions.aspx)
Contact Us (/about/Pages/Contact.aspx) DNR Offices (/about/offices)
Equal Opportunity (/about/Pages/EqualOpportunity.aspx) FAQs (/about/Pages/FAQ.aspx)
Podcasts (/Ol/Pages/Podcasts.aspx) Privacy {/about/Pages/Privacy.aspx)
Social (fabout/Pages/SociaiNetworking.aspx)

Copyright © 2018 [IL DNR

httne'/farww dnr illinnis oov/AB(Y/Paces/OnenSnacel andeAnmsitionDevelonment-Grant.as . R/6201R8




City Clerk

L _ _ A —
From: mayor@mycci.net

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:08 PM

To: Cityclerk

Subject; Fwd: Re: Shelbyville Streetscaping Grading Plan

Subject:Re: Shelbyville Streetscaping Grading Plan
Date:08/06/2018 12:33 PM
From;"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:<mayor@mycci.net>

That's it for now

From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 11:43 AM

To: Shelby County Highway
Subject: Re: Shelbyville Streetscaping Grading Pian

Sounds good. Thanks. | will email / call Sherry this week to tell her that:
1. Upchurch has submitted the PROWAG submittal
2. Ask if they submitted it to historic.

3. Is there anything else?

t will ask for an ETA on the reply. I'm going to tell her we still expect this to be ready for Jan. | don't want to
lower the expectations yet.

On 08/06/2018 11:28 AM, Shelby County Highway wrote:
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Ramps are at:
Blue Circle (Rich Storms) (with handrail); Hair MD (with handrail}; Chicago Title (with handrail); Craigs

Sporting Goods (with handrail);
Max’s Firearms (no handrail); Lightbulb (Rinkers used to be Fishbaugh) (no handrail}; iron Keg {no
handrail); Good As New (no handrail)

We have asked that a review by the historic on this submittal be performed at the same time,

We can submit pre-final PS&E after we resolve comments on this submittal — Likely miss January due
to the time it takes to resolve and review comments (Unless Sherry “helps”)

The next bid letting after fanuary is March 2019.
| will try to keep you updated as much as possible.

alan

From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 8:09 AM

To: Shelby County Highway
Subject: Re: Fw: Shelbyville Streetscaping Grading Plan

Thanks. Where are the ramps? Rich Storms? Max's? Lite Bulb? Chgo Title? and the hair place?

What are next steps? IDOT reviews this? Do we submit this to historic also? For their
feedback? Hopefully, within 30 days; we will have IDOTs responses and we submit pre-final PS&E?

On 08/06/2018 07:26 AM, Shelby County Highway wrote:
The attached was sent to IDOT for review on August 3rd via email.
It is the PROWAG submittal.

alan

From: Stan Fearday
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2018 3:24 PM

To: 'Kreke, Tom L'

Cc: Shelby Co
Subject: Shelbyvilie Streetscaping Grading Plan

Tom,
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Attached is our grading plan for the Shelbyville Streetscaping project.

Stan Fearday, P.E

The Upchurch Group

123 N 15 St.
Mattoon, IL 61938
217-235-3177 Office
217-254-6363 Mobile

sfearday@upchurchgroup.com




City Clerk

D 0 "
From: mayor@mycci.net

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:09 PM

To: Cityclerk

Subject: Fwd: Re: Shelbyville Streetscaping Grading Plan

Subject:Re: Shelbyville Streetscaping Grading Plan
Date:08/06/2018 11:28 AM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:<mayor@mycci.net>

Ramps are at:
Blue Circle (Rich Storms) (with handrail); Hair MD (with handrail}; Chicago Title (with

handrail}; Craigs Sporting Goods (with handrail);
Max's Firearms (no handrail); Lightbulb (Rinkers used to be Fishbaugh) (no handrail});
Iron Keg (no handrail}; Good As New (no handrail)

We have asked that a review by the historic on this submittal be performed at the same
time.

We can submit pre-final PS&E after we resolve comments on this submittal — Likely miss
January due to the time it takes to resolve and review comments (Unless Sherry
\\he&psﬂ)

The next bid letting after January is March 2019,
I will try to keep you updated as much as possible.

alan

From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 8:09 AM

To: Shelby County Highway
Subject: Re: Fw; Shelbyville Streetscaping Grading Plan

Thanks. Where are the ramps? Rich Storms? Max's? Lite Bulb? Chgo Title? and the hair place?
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What are next steps? 1DOT reviews this? Do we submit this to historic also? For their feedback? Hopefully,
within 30 days; we will have IDOTs responses and we submit pre-final PS&E?

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
Subject: Shelbyville Streetscaping Grading Pian

Tom,

Attached is our grading plan for the Shelbyville Streetscaping project.

Stan Fearday, P.E

The Upchurch Group

123 N 151 5t
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

Subject; Fwd: Re: OSLAD grants
Attachments: doc20180806104313.pdf

Subject:Re: OSLAD grants
Date:08/06/2018 10:50 AM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:"jeff johnson" <mayor@mycci.net>

Ideas:

-_Extension of trail loops: Upgrade City Park roads to include adjacent bike path to
connect Ninth Street to General Dacey trail and to connect to the sidewalks west if the
Park. I think that is eligible but not sure.

- Parking lot expansions: At trail head and/or softballi/wrestling building/ball diamond

Mark probably will have some good ideas.

We last applied in 2012 to redo the mini-park. It did not get selected.
I think Noel got some money for the pool/aguatic center when it got built.

Attached is some info off the website. From the website it says its open from May 1 to
July 1. I tried to call (phone 782-7607) to make sure - I left a message for them to cali
me back.

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




Grants Administered by the lllinois Department of Natural Resources

Acquisition &
Development
and

Land & Water
Conservation

public parks and open space. Projects vary
from small neighborhood parks or tot lots to
large community and county parks and nature
areas.

and July 1 of each™ .
calendar year.

GRANT WHO CAN APPLY? WHEN TO APPLY? TYPES OF PROJECTS FUNDED
Open Space Local units of government can apply for Applications must be Examples Include: A combo soccer/football fields,
Lands acquisition andfor development of land for received between May 1 | combo baseball/softball fields, park pavilions, picnic \

tables, grills, basketball and tennis courts, interpretive
trail signage, fishing piers, wetland observation decks,
extensions of trail loops, parking lot expansions, splash
pads, trails with fitness stations, water quality basins with
native plantings, shelters with picnic tables; preservation/
biclogical improvement of permanent wetlands, outdoor

Construction
Grant
Program

reconstruction, rehabilitation, improvements,
architectural planning and installation of capital
facilities consisting, but not limited to, buildings,
structures and land for park and recreation
purposes and open spaces and natural areas.

Programs classroom [ freehouse shelters, adventure / educational
play structures and interpretive prairie gardens. /
Click here
Park and Local governments can apply for park and Application schedule Capital Expenditures for additional indoorfoutdoor
Recreational recreation unit construction projects including and award dates vary. recreational purposes may include, but are not limited o,
Facility acquisition, development, construction, demolition, site preparation/improvements, utitity work,

reconstruction or improvement of existing
buildings/facilities, expansion of buildings/facilities and
new construction.

Land Acquisition projects such as the construction of
new public indoor/foutdoor recreation buildings, structures
and facilities; expansion of existing publi¢c indoor/outdoor
recreation buildings, structures and facilities; general
park purposes such as regionalf
community/neighborhood parks; frontage on public
surface waters for recreation use; open space/
conservation purposes to protect floodplains, wetlands,
natural areas, wildlife habitat and unique
geologic/biclogic features and additions to suchareas.

Click here

Public
Museum
Capital Grant
Program

Public museums can apgly for financial
assistance to develop new and updated
exhibits, expand facilities, renovate and res{ore
buildings and make infrastructure
improvements.

Application schedule
and award dates vary.

This program is jointly administered by IDNR's Illinois
State Museumn and |IDNR's Division of Grant
Administration.

Click here

Additional information, instructions and application forms are available at www.dnr.illincis.qov/Grants/Pages/default.aspx.
IDNR Grant Programs (Update 6/5/17)

1o0f5
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Open Space Lands Aquisition and
Development Grant and the Land and
Water Conservation Fund Grant

The Open Space Lands Acquisition and Development (OSLAP) Program is a state-financed grant
program that provides funding assistance to local government agencies for acquisition and/or
development of land for public parks and open space. The federal Land & Water Conservation Fund
program {known as both LWCF and LAWCON) is a similar program with similar objectives. Both are
managed in Ilinois by the Department of Natural Resources with concurrent application due dates,
equal grant maximums and similar general ruies.

Projects vary from small neighborhood parks or tot lots to large community and county parks and
nature areas. The state program is financed by a percentage of the state's Real Estate Transfer Tax.
The federal program is financed nationally by revenue from offshore oil and gas leases,

Under both programs, funding assistance up to 50% (90% for distressed |
communities - OSLAD program only) of approved project costs can be
obtained. Grant awards up to $750,000 are available for acquisition
projects, while development/renovation projects (OSLAD pragrams only) j
are limited to a $400,000 grant maximum,

Written applications must be submitted to IDNR during the period §
indicated onthe current Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) on the
GATA website, with grant awards typically announced by with 6 months. 4
Only those local government agencies having statutory authority to
acquire and develop land for public park purposes are eligible to apply for
and recejve assistance under the OSLAD and LWCF grant programs.

Applications are evaluated and prioritized for funding assistance based upon recreation priorities and
criteria identified in the Department's Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan {SCORP),
Lands acquired with OSLAD or LWCF funds are required to be operated and maintained in perpetuity
for public outdoor recreation.

https:/fwww.dnr.Hlinois.eov/AEG/Pages/OnenSnaceLandsAauisitionDevelonment-Grant.as...  8/6/2018
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Examples of eligible projects include:

1. Acquisition of land for new park sites or park expansion, water frontage, nature study, and natural
resource preservation. (LWCF & OSLAD)
2. Development/Renovation of:  (OSLAD only)

¢ picnic and playground facilities;

= outdoor nature interpretive facilities;

+ sports courts and play fields;

+ swimming pools, beaches and bathhouses;

+ campgrounds and fishing piers;

» winter sports facilities;

» park roads and paths, parking, utilities and restrooms; and

» architectural/engineering (A/E) services necessary for proper design and construction of approved
project components,

You can download the Open Space Lands Acquisition and Development Program Manual or the Land
and Water Conservation Manual and Application below. Applications must be completed and
submitted in paper format. The Online Application System is currently not available,

IMPORTANT: ALL applicants must be registered with GATA prior o the application deadline date. For more
information on this process, please look here (JAEG/Documents/important%20information%200on%20Applying%
20f0r%20FY%202018%20Grants.pdf).

2017 GATA Standard Application for State Grant Assistance.pdf (/AEG/Documents/GATA%
20Standard%20Application%20for%20State%20Grant%20Assistance. pdf)

GATA Uniform Budget Template 2018.pdf (/AEG/Documents/GATA%20Uniform%20Budget%
20Template%202018.pdf)

NEW - LWCF 2019 Manual.pdf (/AEG/Documents/LWCF%202019%20Manual.pdf)
NEW - 2019 OSLAD Manual.pdf (/AEG/Documents/2019%200SLAD%20Manual.pdf)

LWCF Implementation and Billing Requirements-version 2018,pdf (/AEG/Documents/LW%
20Implementation%20and%208illing%20Requirements-version%202018.pdf)

2019 ORLP Funding Opportunity.pdf (/AEG/Documents/2019%200RLP%20Funding%
200pportunity.pdf)

Additional Material

¢ Tllinois Department of Natural Resources Playground Planning Guide
(/AEG/Documents/IDNRPlaygroundManual. pdf)

« Illinois Department of Natural Resources Outdoor Recreation Facilities Guide
(/AEG/Documents/IDNRQutdoorRecreationFacilitiesGuide. pdf)

httos://www.dnr.illinois.gcov/AEG/Pages/OvenSnacelandsAauisitionDevelooment-Grant.as...  8/6/2018
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e« US Access Board Summary of Accessibility Guidelines for Play Areas.pdf
{/AEG/Documents/US%20Access%20B0ard% 205ummary%200f%20Accessibility%20Guidelines%
20for%20Play % 20Areas.pdf)

(/AEG/Pages/default.aspx)

Architecture and Engineering
_(/AEG/Pages/Architecture-and-Engineering.aspxy

Grant Administration
(/AEG/Pages/Grant-Administration.aspx)

Recreation Activities
“ (lV/_recreVa‘tion/Pages/default.aspx) - .

About DNR (/fabout) Accessibility (ht_tp://www.dhs.state.i!.us/page.aspx?item=32765)
ﬁoards/éommissions (/programs/Pages/BoardsAﬁHEommissEons.aspx)
Contact Us (/about/Pages/Contact.aspx) ONR Offices (fabout/offices)
Equal Opportunity {/about/Pages/EqualOppottunity.aspx) FAQs (/about/Pages/FAQ.aspXx)
Podcasts (/Ol/Pages/Podcasts.aspx) Privacy (/about/Pages/Privacy.aspx}
Social (/about/Pages/SocialNetworking.aspx)

Copyright © 2018 IL DNR

httos:/fwww.dnr.illinois. gov/ ARG/ Pares/OnenSoaceLandsAauisitionDevelonment-Grrant.as...  8/6/2018




Citz Clerk

From: mayor@mycci.net

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:09 PM

To: Cityclerk

Subject: Fwd: Re: Quality Based Selection Policy {Draft)

Subject:Re: Quality Based Selection Pelicy (Draft)
Date:08/06/2018 08:27 AM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:<mayor@mycci.net>

tonight after meeting is good.

alan

From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 8:15 AM

To: Shelby County Highway
Subject: Re: Quality Based Selecticn Policy (Draft)

Sounds good. Do you want to tonight after the meeting? Or when is good?

On 08/02/2018 02:08 PM, Shelby County Highway wrote:
| have attached a draft policy for QBS.

| just took IDOT’s generic policy that is supposed to meet federal requirements and inserted the City of
Shelbyvilie name and applicable city names. So, it was very easy to generate.

This policy can be changed as you want.
The following are the steps to be taken for the Bike Phase 10 project:

1. Review and Revise
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City Council approval

Generate a project specific solicitation for the Bike Phase 10 project

Provide an estimated cost

Review and Revise

Advertise for engineer firms

Score engineer firms

Select Engineer firm

. Publish results

10. Request specific engineering agreement from the selected engineering firm. Negotiate as
desired

11. City Council approves engineering agreement and State Joint agreement

12. IDOT approves engineering agreement

13. Work may begin by engineering firm

©® NV R WS

I think we should go over this together before it is présented to the Council ??

alan




Cit! Clerk

From: mayor@mycci.net

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:10 PM

To: Cityclerk

Subject: Fwd: Fw: Shelbyville Streetscaping Grading Plan
Attachments: Shelbyville Streetscaping Grading Plan.pdf

Subject:Fw: Shelbyville Streetscaping Grading Plan
Date:08/06/2018 07:26 AM
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
Subject: Sheibyville Streetscaping Grading Plan

Tom,

Attached is our grading plan for the Shelbyville Streetscaping project.

Stan Fearday, P.E

The Upchurch Group

123 N 15% St
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Mattoon, IL. 61938
217-235-3177 Office
217-254-6363 Mobile

sfearday@upchurchgroup.com
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_City Clerk

W N L
From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:10 PM
To: Cityclerk
Subject: Fwd: Note to landowners along Morgan Street
Attachments: Document1VLANDOWNER.docx

Subject:Note to landowners along Morgan Street
Date:08/06/2018 07:25 AM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:"jeff johnson" <mayor@mycci.net>, "Thom Shaffer” <streetcom@mycci.net>, "City of Shelbyville"
<cityhall@consolidated.net>

FYI1

The contractor (Otto Baum) is intending to deliver the attached note to impacted
landowners this week.

alan
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DEAR LANDOWNER
THE OTTO BAUM COMPANY
WILL BE REMOVING WEEDS AND RESEEDING DISTURBED AREAS
ON OR ABOUT SEPTEMBER 6 2018
ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CALL
MR JOHN BASHAM
AT 309-284-1712

THANK YOU




Citz Clerk

From: mayor@mycci.net

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:10 PM

To: Cityclerk

Subject: Fwd: Quality Based Selection Policy (Draft)
Attachments: shelbyville QBS Procedure idot.docx

Subject:Quality Based Selection Policy (Draft)
Date:08/02/2018 02:08 PM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:"jeff johnson" <maycr@mycci.net>, "Thom Shaffer” <streetcom@mycci.net>

I have attached a draft policy for QBS.

I just took IDOT'’s generic policy that is supposed to meet federal requirements and
inserted the City of Shelbyville name and applicable city names. So, it was very easy to
generate.

This policy can be changed as you want.
The following are the steps to be taken for the Bike Phase 10 project:

Review and Revise

City Councit approval

Generate a project specific solicitation for the Bike Phase 10 project

Provide an estimated cost

Review and Revise

Advertise for engineer firms

Score engineer firms

Select Engineer firm

Publish results

0. Request specific engineering agreement from the selected engineering firm.
Negotiate as desired

11. City Council approves engineering agreement and State Joint agreement

12. IDOT approves engineering agreement

13. Work may begin by engineering firm

HooNoUnRWN&
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I think we should go over this together before it is presented to the Council ??

alan




CITY OF SHELBYVILLE
QUALITY BASED SELECTION POLICY
FOR ENGINEERIING SERVICES OF
HIGHWAY RELATED PROJECTS FUNDED WITH FEDERAL FUNDS

The City of Shelbyville (AKA “The City”) receives federal funds, which may be used to fund the engineering
and design related consultant's services. Our written policies and procedures as describe herein for Quality
Based Selection (QBS) will meet the reguirements of 23 CFR 172 and the Brooks Act.

1. Initial Administration — The City of Shelbyville QBS policy and procedures assigns responsibilities to the City
Engineer, within the City’s organization for the procurement, management, and administration for consultant
services for Highway Related Projects.

2. Written Policies and Procedures - The City believes their adopted QBS written policies and procedures
substantially follows Section 5-5 of the BLRS Manual and specifically Section 5-5.06(g), therefore; approval
from 1DOT is not required.

3. Project Description — The City will use five items when developing the project description and may inciude
additional items when unique circumstances exist.
» Describe in general terms the need, purpose, and objective of the project;
identify the various project components;
Establish the desired timetable for the effort;
Identify any expected problems
Determine the total project budget.

* & ° @

4. Public Notice — The City will publish an ad in a newspaper with appropriate circulation. The item will be
advertised for at least 14 days prior to the acceptance of proposals, and at least twice in the newspaper and/or
on continuous display on our website.

5. Conflict of Interest — The City will require consultants to submit a disclosure statement with their procedures.
The City require the use of the IDOT BDE DISC 2 Template as their conflict of interest form.

6. Suspension and Debarment — The City will use IDOT's CPO's website to verify suspensions and
debarments actions to ensure the eligibility of firms short listed and selected for projects.

7. Evaluation Factors — The City allows the City Engineer to set the evaluation factors for each project, but
must include a minimum of five criterion and stay within the established weighting range. The maximum of
DBE and local presence combined will not be more that 10% on projects where federal funds are used.




CITY OF SHELBYVILLE
QUALITY BASED SELECTION POLICY
FOR ENGINEERIING SERVICES OF
HIGHWAY RELATED PROJECTS FUNDED WITH FEDERAL FUNDS

Project specific evaluation factors will be included at a minimum in the Request for Proposals.

Criteria and weighting per the County's QBS procedures
Technical Approach (10 - 30%)
Firm Experience (10 — 30%)
Specialized Expertise (10 — 30%)
Staff Capabilities (Prime/Sub) (10 — 30%)
Work Load Capacity (10 — 30%)
Past Performance (10 — 30%)
tn-State or Local Presence*
Participation of Qualified and Certified DBE Sub-Consultants®
(* The combined total of these two items cannot exceed 10%)

8. Selection — The City require a minimum of three person selection committee. Typically the selection
committee members include City Engineer, the Mayor and one member of the City Council. The selection
committee members must certify that they do not have a conflict of interest. Selection committee members are
chosen by the Mayor for a four year period of time. The City require each member of the selection committee
to provide an independent score for each proposal using the form below prior to the selection committee
meeting.

The selection committee members’ scores are averaged for a committee score which is used to establish a
short list of three firms. The committee score is adjusted by the committee based on group discussion and
information gained from presentations and interviews to develop a final ranking (Note: presentations and
interviews are optional). If there are other firms within 10% of the minimum score, the City Engineer may
choose to expand the short list to include more than three firms.

9. Independent Estimate — The City Engineer will prepare an independent in-house estimate for the project
prior to contract negotiation. The estimate is used in the negotiation.

10. Contract Negotiation — The City require a two person team to negotiate with firms. The team consists of the
City Engineer and/or Mayor and/or one member of the City Council. Members of the negotiation team may
delegate this responsibility to staff members.

11. Acceptable Costs — The City require the City Engineer to review the contract costs and the indirect cost
rates to assure they are compliant with Federal cost principles prior to submission to IDOT,

12. Invoice Processing — The City require the City Engineer to review and approve all invoices prior to payment
and submission to IDOT for reimbursement.

13. Project Administration — The City require the City Engineer to monitor work on the project in accordance
with the contract. The City procedures require an evaluation of the consultant’'s work at the end of each project.
The City follows IDOT's requirements and the required submission of BLRS Form 05613 to the IDOT district at
contract close-out along with the final invoice.




Citx Clerk

From: mayor@mycci.net

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:11 PM

To: Cityclerk

Subject: Fwd; Streetscape -- building owner letters
Attachments: doc20180730094720.pdf

Subject:Streetscape -- building owner letters
Date:07/30/2018 09:55 AM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:"jeff johnson" <mayor@mycci.net>, "Thom Shaffer" <streetcom@mycci.net>

The due date for responses to the letter to business owners was July 27th.

The attached responses is what the City has received. So far, there have been no
business respond that they want their landing to be replaced.

Of the 22 letters sent out we have received 8 responses.

There are three business owners that want cost estimates to help with their decision:
- Kevin Bernson — Simply Yours and Studio 1 twenty 3

- Adam Bollinger — Simple Blessings

- Rich Storm - Blue Circle Ballroom

I am trying to get cost estimates from Brace Holland for these businesses. He thought
he could give them to me by the end of the week.

It is my opinion, that in order to keep this project moving -- we require any future
entrance modifications to be performed “outside” the project. So businesses can hire
their own contractor.

BTW Brace Holland told me when he modified “The Spigot” entrance it collapsed into the
basement due to rotted joists. So this is a tricky construction with lots of unknowns.

Alan
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CITY OF SHELBYVILLE
170 E. Main Street
Shelbyville, lilinois 62565
217-774-5531
Date: July 2, 2018

To:  Just A Stitch
152 E. Main
Shelbyviile, 1L 62565

Re:  Just A Stitch, 152 E. Main St., Shelbyville, IL.

We are planning on starting the construction of the Main Street Streetscape Project in the spring of
2019, This project will require the replacement of the sidewalk located in front of your business
entrance,

We have recently been directed by the lllincis Depariment of Transportation the following:
Where there are recessed entrances off the public right-of way, Local Public Agencies {i.e. the City} must
contact each property owner and see if they want to upgrade during the project at thelr expense. Itis
important to document the contact and the property owner’s responses.
While state and federal tax dollars should not be spent off right-of-way on private property, changes
made by the project should not preclude the property owner from becoming compliant in the future,

Upgrading would involve removing and replacing the existing concrete entrance to your doorway in
order to have a level landing (i.e. less than 2% slope in all directions). This criteria is found in the
American Disability Act (ADA). If you want to upgrade your business entrance we will revise the
project construction documents to reflect that upgrade.

Please sign and return a copy of this letter BY JULY 27, 2018 and check the applicable
response below:

X | decline to upgrade my business entrance at my expense at this time.

[ want to upgrade my business entrance at my expense during the project.

Oo \NTD v

Printed Name of Business Owner

Owner Signature

Written Response (optional}):

If you need further information or would like to discuss this in person pl¢pse g6t t B n. .
Spesard at 774-5531. E @ [QFWTE

Sincerely, [ Jur 340 2018

Jeff Johnson, City of Shelbyville l
Mayor




CITY OF SHELBYVILLE
170 E. Main Street
Shelbyville, illinois 62565
217-774-5531
Date: July 2, 2018

To: CWEJLLC
124 E Main
Shelbyville, IL 62565

RE: 124 E. Main St., Shelbyville, IL:

We are planning on starting the construction of the Main Street Streetscape Project in the spring of
2019. This project will require the replacement of the sidewalk located in front of your business
entrance.

We have recently been directed by the Hllinois Department of Transportation the following:
Where there are recessed entrances off the public right-of way, Local Public Agencies (i.e. the City} must
contact each property owner and see if they want to upgrade during the project gt their expense. It is
important to document the contact and the property ow ner’s responses.
While state and federal tax dollars should not be spent off right-of-way on private property, changes
made by the project should not preclude the property owner from becoming compliant in the future,

Upgrading would involve removing and replacing the existing concrete entrance to your doorway in
order to have a level landing (i.e. less than 2% slope in all directions). This critertia is found in the
American Disability Act (ADA). If you want to upgrade your business entrance we will revise the
project construction documents to reflect that upgrade.

Please sign and return a copy of this iefter BY JULY 27, 2018 and check the applicable
response below:

. X | decline to upgrade my business entrance at my expense at this time.

i want to upgrade my business entrance at my expense during the project.

usiness Owner Signature Printed Name of Business Owner

Wiritten Response (optional):

If you need further information or would like to discuss this in person please contact me or Alan
Spesard at 774-5531,

TP r:j?;"“"-v-‘l--r‘ E:; o
Sincerely, D }LL: @ L‘ U \\// l‘:’” |
e I
togur 30 2018 I
Jeff Johnson, L
Mayor
City of Shelbyville




CITY OF SHELBYVILLE
170 E. Main Street
Shelbyville, Illinois 62565
217-774-5531
Date: July 2, 2018

To:  Corner Copy
157 E. Main St
Shelbyville, IL 62565

RE: 157 E. Main St., Shelbyville, L

We are planning on starting the construction of the Main Street Streetscape FProject in the spring of
2019, This project will require the replacement of the sidewalk located in front of your business
entrance. ~

We have recently been directed by the lllinois Department of Transportation the following:
Where there are recessed entrances off the public right-of way, Local Public Agencies (i.e. the City) must
contact each property owner and see if they want to upgrade during the project at their expense. It s
important to document the contact and the property owner’s responses.
While state and federal tax dolfars should not be spent off right-of-way on private property, changes
made by the project should not preclude the property owner from becoming compliant in the future,

Upgrading would involve removing and replacing the existing concrete entrance to your doarway in
order to have a level landing (i.e. less than 2% slope in all directions). This criteria is found in the
American Disability Act (ADA). If you want to upgrade your business entrance we will revise the
project construction documents to reflect that upgrade.

Please sign and return a copy of this letter BY JULY 27, 2018 and check the applicabie
response helow:

& | decline to upgrade my business entrance at my expense at this time.

t want to upgrade my business enfrance at my expense during the project.

%M 2 Watlnce S, [Cob oy S

Business Owner S;gnature Printed Name of Business Owner

Wiritten Response (optional):

If you need further information or would like to discuss this in person pIegasMrhtaog ﬁ‘wé’qj‘r A?an

Spesard at 774-5531. e i
Sincerely, i( JuL 79 2018 E ;'i
i L 4_}[‘__
City of Shelbyvci!eJ
Jeff Johnson,

Mayor 272 ,!{Ufg (Lt xS}}&uﬁjﬂ(/




CITY OF SHELBYVILLE
170 E. Main Street
Shelbyville, lllinois 62565
217-774-5531
Date: July 2, 2018

To: My Little Bird
1403 E 1600 N Road
Shelbyville, Il. 62565

RE: 155 E. Main St., Shelbyville, IL

We are planning on starting the construction of the Main Street Sireetscape Project in the spring of
2019. This project will require the replacement of the sidewalk located in front of your business
entrance, -

We have recently been directed by the lliinois Department of Transportation the following:
Where there are recessed entrances off the public right-of way, Local Public Agencies (i.e. the City) must
contact each property owner and see if they want to upgrade during the project at their expense. It /s
important to document the contact and the property owner’s responses.
While state and federal tax dollars should not be spent off right-of-way on private property, changes
made by the project should not preclude the property owner from becoming compliant in the future,

Upgrading would involve removing and replacing the existing concrete entrance {o your doorway in
order to have a leve! landing (i.e. less than 2% slope in all directions). This criteria is found in the
American Disability Act (ADA). if you want to upgrade your business entrance we will revise the
project construction documents to reflect that upgrade.

Please sign and return a copy of this letter BY JULY 27, 2018 and check the applicable
response below:

AY
74{_ | decline fo upgrade my business entrance at my expense at this time.

..... - | want to upgrade my business entrance at my expense during the project.

N

.

(/‘V‘/ dﬂe > @/&%MMVMM

‘p re Printed/Name of Businéss Owner
/]

If you need further information or would like to discuss this in person please-contactme orAlan
Spesard at 774-5531. ECEIVE
Sincerely, '

L Ju 16 2018
Jeff Johnson, City of Shefbyviﬂé




CITY OF SHELBYVILLE
170 E. Main Street
Shelbyville, lllinois 62565
217-774-5531
Date: July 2, 2018

To:  Greater Area Shelbyville Chamber of Commerce
143 E. Main St.
Shelbyville, IL 62565

RE: 143 E. Main St., Shelbyville, iL

We are planning on starting the construction of the Main Street Streetscape Project in the spring of
2019. This project will require the replacement of the sidewalk located in front of your business
entrance. :

We have recently been directed by the lllinois Department of Transportation the following;
Where there are recessed entrances off the public right-of way, Local Public Agencies (i.e. the City) must
contact each property owner and see if they want to upgrade during the project at their expense. It is
important to document the contact and the property owner’s responses.
While state and federal tax dollars should not be spent off right-of-way on private property, changes
made by the project should not preciude the property owner from becoming compliant in the future,

Upgrading would involve removing and replacing the existing concrete entrance to your doorway in
order {o have a level landing (i.e. less than 2% slope in all directions). This criteria is found in the
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

l want to upgrade my business entrance at my expense during the project.

= a Cuesser Shelbowille Chunber of Commerce

Busmess Owner Signature Printed Name of Business Owner

Written Response (optional):

or Alan

if you need further information or would like to discuss this & E@Eaﬂe@a E. z

Spesard at 774-5531,

Sincerely, IJI JUL 23 208

City of Shelbyville

Jeff Johnson,
Mayor




CITY OF SHELBYVILLE
170 E. Main Street
Shelbyvilie, lllinois 62565
217-774-5531
Date: July 2, 2018

To:  John Tynan
511 N Broadway
Shelbyville, IL 62565

RE: DJ’s Custom Frame, 115 E. Main St., Shelbyvilie, IL

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
Where there are recessed entrances off the public right-of way, Local Public Agencies (i.e, the City) must
contact each property owner dnd see if they want to upgrade during the project at their expense. Itis
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
project construction documenis to refiect that upgrade.

Please sign and return a copy of this letter BY JULY 27, 2018 and check the applicable
response below:

X i | decline to upgral‘de my business entrance at my expense at this time.

l want to upgrade my business entrance at my expense during the project.

Printed Name of Business Owner

wnerSignature

Written Response (optional): ){/ﬂ!{/ Lai i qrce LS Lovel o Th

S1 e WALA » |
If you need further information or would like to discuss this in pers D i@s@cﬁaeﬁtw E

Spesard at 774-5531.

Sincerely, [ JuL t6 2018

Jeff Johnson, City of Shelbyville

Mayor




CITY OF SHELBYVILLE
170 E. Main Street
Shelbyville, lllinois 62565
217-774-5531
Date: July 2, 2018

To: _ Carol Kessler
PO Box 321
Shelbyvnile IL 82565

L{EC Kiriesy
140- 15 Main St/, Shelbyville, IL

We are planning on starting the construction of the Main Street Streetscaps Project in the spring of
2019, This project will require the replacement of the sidewalk located in front of your business
entrance,

We have recently been directed by the illinois Department of Transportation the following:

Where there are recessed entrances off the public right-of way, Local Public Agencies {i.e. the City) must
contact each property owner and see if they want to upgrade during the project at their expense. It is
important to document the contact and the property owner’s responses. ,

While state and federal tax dollars should not be spent off right-of-way on private property, changes
made by the project should not preclude the property owner from becoming compliant in the future,

Upgrading would involve removing and replacing the existing concrete enfrance to your doorway in
order to have a level landing (i.e. less than 2% slope in alf directions). This criteria is found in the
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

\/ | decline to upgrade my business entrance at my expense at this time.

rade my business entrance at my expense during the project.

WM Wa/ Carol kessler

Business OWner Signature Printed Name of Business Owner

Written Response {optional): %ﬁzd;z/ (LZL&L,;&/ K/’/?t,//ﬂf;ﬂ/éﬂtl/ ,@:Zf) z/ﬁf/(_i

lHo L Yy mmﬂu Mt ion gagod),

If you need further information or would like to discuss this in person please contact me or Alan

Spesard at 774-5531. ECEIVE

Sincerely,

JuL 17 2018

Jeff Johnson,
Mayor

City of Shelbyville




CITY OF SHELBYVILLE
170 E. Main Street
Shelbyville, lflinois 62565
217-774-5531
Date: July 2, 2018

To:  Connie Nacke
1129 Ginger Road
Lake Ozark, MO 65049

RE: 132 E. Main St., Shelbyville, IL

We are pianning on starting the construction of the Main Street Stieetscape Project in the spring of
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
contact each property owner and see if they want to upgrade during the project at their expense. it is
important to document the contact and the property owner’s responses.
While state and federal tax dollars should not be spent off right-of-way on private property, changes
made by the project should not precfude the property owner from becoming compliant in the future,

Upgrading would involve removing and replacing the existing concrete entrance to your doorway in
order to have a level landing. (i.e. less than 2% slope in all directions). This criteria is found in the
American Disability Act (ADA). If you want to upgrade your business entrance we will revise the
project construction documents to reflect that upgrade.

Please sign and return a copy of this letter BY JULY 27, 2018 and check the applicable
response helow:;

\K I decline to upgrade my business entrance at my expense at this time.
t want to upgrade my business entrance at my expense during the project.
Business Owner Signature Printed Name of Business Owner

Wriﬁen Response {optional): f//’c”czcd/ //rz(/ri/ //r/fc/ (gg
Lot st fee L /ﬂ/%;/«ﬂ Y Qfamzé

If you need further mformatlon or would like to discuss this in person please contact me or Alan
Spesard at 774-5531,

Sincerely, E @ E [] V E

Jur 19 2018

Jeff Johnson,
Mayor

City of Shelbyville




City Clerk

N
From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:11 PM
To: Cityclerk
Subject: fwd: Re: Streetscape - IDOT

Subject:Re: Streetscape - IDOT
Date:07/26/2018 11:23 AM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
Toi<mayor@mycci.net>

see below in red.

alan

From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Thursday, Juiy 26, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Shelby County Highway
Subject: Re: Streetscape - IDOT

Hi Alan,

At least they know we will be in constant contact and still expect Jan bids.

1. Have they ID'd the buildings that will have ramps? And how those ramps will be placed? Yes, Upchurch
have 1D'd the entrances and detailed — They will be shown on their plans that | get next week. Some will have

handraiis.

2. 1 spoke with Dial again today. He has some back issues and asked that we postpone until next week. Did
he say how much add'l expansion? Building expansion again? Or just adding employees into the existing
infrastructure. My understanding is that the current building additions will accommodate 12 manufacture
lines. The current expansion of 150 employees is for 5 manufacture lines, But | am not totally sure of that. He
did not mention additional building additions so | am assuming its just adding employees.

Thanks,

Jeff


Kirk Allen
Highlight

Kirk Allen
Highlight


On 07/25/2018 04:06 PM, Shelby County Highway wrote:
That's great. | guess we need to trust her word since they won’t respond to your letter.

1. Streetscape project: Talked to Upchurch today and they should have plans to me for review next
week. | met with them earlier this week so | don’t expect any surprises. So, should be able to submit
to IDOT next week.

Also, Keith told me that Toby Lynch and Brick Holland may not want to reconstruct any of the building
entrance landings. They are afraid of impacting the buiidings that are in bad shape. | will keep you
posted.

2. IHl Turbo Project: Talked to Tom Hampton ({Hi Turbo) today. | explained the parking issues and
lack of ROW along eastern boundary of Sylvester Drive. We went over some options -- reduce width of
road and thus increase width of parking to allow head in parking; or have angle parking or parallel
parking. There is no “great” solution.

He mentioned that he thought they were discussing expanding again already — which means the need
for even more parking.

He also had heard that Dial was remodeling the building south of their property and thus thought that
acquiring the property would be even more difficult ???

3. Phase 8 bike Project: Meeting with Howell paving tomorrow to discuss drainage issues at North
3rd street and Morgan street.

Also, | think we have found a brick supplier and am waiting on price.

Also, the seeding company is meeting with Otto-Baum and we are waiting on what they are proposing
to fix the grass/weeds along Morgan Street. They said they will redo it in September.

4, Phase 10 bike Engineering Selection: 1 should have a draft Quality Based Selection (QBS)
procedure for your review next week. It will need to approved by the council. You also will need to
assign a selection committee. Hopefully we couid send it to engineering firms next month ?? We
should talk about this before it goes before the council ??

alan

From: mayor@myccl.net
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Shelbycohwy
Subject: Streetscape - IDOT

| Alan,



Kirk Allen
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FYl. | spoke to Sherry today. She said she heard we had a good meeting the other day and that she
thought things were still on track to put out for bid in Jan. | told her that was the goal and that
Upchurch / you would have the PROWAG info in a couple weeks.

Jeff




City Clerk

I
From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:11 PM
To: Cityclerk
Subject: Fwd: Re: Streetscape - IDOT

Subject:Re: Streetscape - IDOT
Date:07/25/2018 04:06 PM
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>
To:<mayor@mycci.net>

That's great. I guess we need to trust her word since they won't respond to your letter.

1. Streetscape project: Talked to Upchurch today and they should have pians to me
for review next week. I met with them earlier this week so I don’t expect any surprises.
So, should be able to submit to IDOT next week.

Also, Keith told me that Toby Lynch and Brick Holland may not want to reconstruct any
of the building entrance landings. They are afraid of impacting the buiidings that are in

bad shape. I will keep you posted.

2. IHI Turbo Project: Talked to Tom Hampton (IHI Turbo) today. I explained the
parking issues and lack of ROW along eastern boundary of Sylvester Drive. We went
over some options -- reduce width of road and thus increase width of parking to allow
head in parking; or have angle parking or parallel parking. There is no “great” solution.
He mentioned that he thought they were discussing expanding again already — which
means the need for even more parking.

He also had heard that Dial was remodeling the building south of their property and thus
thought that acquiring the property would be even more difficult 777?

3. Phase 8 bike Project: Meeting with Howell paving tomorrow to discuss drainage
issues at North 3rd street and Morgan sireet.

Also, I think we have found a brick supplier and am waiting on price.

Also, the seeding company is meeting with Otto-Baum and we are waiting on what they
are proposing to fix the grass/weeds along Morgan Street. They said they will redo it in
September.
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4. Phase 10 bike Engineering Selection: I should have a draft Quality Based
Selection (QBS) procedure for your review next week. It will need to approved by the
council. You also will need to assign a selection committee. Hopefully we could send it to
engineering firms next month 7? We should talk about this before it goes before the
council ??

alan

From: mayor@mycci.net
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Shelbycohwy
Subject: Streetscape - IDCT

Alan,

FYI. | spoke to Sherry today. She said she heard we had a good meeting the other day and that she thought
things were still on track to put out for bid in Jan. 1told her that was the goal and that Upchurch / you would
have the PROWAG info in a couple weeks.

leff
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